# Coastal Sanitary Supply Safety Data Sheets

# Table of Contents

- 1. TRR Toilet Ring Remover
- 2. Spray Cleaner Degreaser
- 3. Neutral Cleaner Concentrate
- 4. Non Acid Bathroom Disinfectant
- 5. Champion Spray-on Dust n' More w/ Lemon Oil
- 6. SprayPak Air Freshener
- 7. SprayPak Spray Disinfectant
- 8. SprayPak Foaming Cleaner

# **Safety Data Sheet**

Issue Date: 05-Nov-2013

Revision Date: 13-Nov-2013

Version 1

# 1. IDENTIFICATION

Product Identifier

**Product Name** 

TRR

Other means of identification

SDS#

SJJ-019

**Document** UN/ID No

Toilet ring remover

UN1727

Recommended use of the chemical and restrictions on use

Recommended Use

Toilet ring remover.

Details of the supplier of the safety data sheet

Supplier Address

Smith & Jones Janitorial/Classic Products

1 Biloxi Sq.

W. Columbia, SC 29170

Emergency Telephone Number

Company Phone Number

1-803-822-8500

Emergency Telephone (24 hr)

INFOTRAC 1-352-323-3500 (International)

1-800-535-5053 (North America)

# 2. HAZARDS IDENTIFICATION

Appearance Clear viscous liquid

Physical State Liquid

Odor Faint sweet

### Classification

Acute toxicity - Oral	Category 4	
Skin corrosion/irritation	Category 1 Sub-category B	
Serious eye damage/eye irritation	Category 1	

# Signal Word

Danger

### **Hazard Statements**

Harmful if swallowed

Causes severe skin burns and eye damage



# Precautionary Statements - Prevention

Wash face, hands and any exposed skin thoroughly after handling

Do not eat, drink or smoke when using this product

Do not breathe dust/fume/gas/mist/vapors/spray

Wear protective gloves/protective clothing/eye protection/face protection

#### Precautionary Statements - Response

Immediately call a poison center or doctor/physician

IF IN EYES: Rinse cautiously with water for several minutes. Remove contact lenses, if present and easy to do. Continue rinsing Immediately call a poison center or doctor/physician

IF ON SKIN (or hair): Remove/Take off immediately all contaminated clothing. Rinse skin with water/shower

Wash contaminated clothing before reuse

IF INHALED: Remove victim to fresh air and keep at rest in a position comfortable for breathing

Immediately call a poison center or doctor/physician

IF SWALLOWED: Immediately call a POISON CENTER or doctor/physician

Do not induce vomiting

#### Precautionary Statements - Storage

Store locked up

#### Precautionary Statements - Disposal

Dispose of contents/container to an approved waste disposal plant

# 3. COMPOSITION/INFORMATION ON INGREDIENTS

Chemical Name	CAS No	Weight-%
Ammonium bifluoride	1341-49-7	15-20

<sup>\*\*</sup>If Chemical Name/CAS No is "proprietary" and/or Weight-% is listed as a range, the specific chemical identity and/or percentage of composition has been withheld as a trade secret.\*\*

# 4. FIRST-AID MEASURES

#### First Aid Measures

General Advice Provide this SDS to medical personnel for treatment.

Eye Contact Immediately flush with plenty of water. After initial flushing, remove any contact lenses and

continue flushing for at least 15 minutes. Get medical attention.

Skin Contact Wash off immediately with plenty of water for at least 15 minutes. If irritation persists, seek

medical attention.

Inhalation Remove to fresh air. Immediate medical attention is required.

Ingestion Do not induce vomiting. Dilute by giving 1 or 2 glasses of milk or water. Nothing by mouth if

unconscious. Get immediate medical attention.

#### Most important symptoms and effects

Symptoms May cause skin and eye irritation. Prolonged contact may cause painful stinging or burning

of eyes and lids, watering of eye, and irritation. May cause irritation to the mucous

membranes and upper respiratory tract.

#### Indication of any immediate medical attention and special treatment needed

Notes to Physician Treat symptomatically.

#### 5. FIRE-FIGHTING MEASURES

#### Suitable Extinguishing Media

Use extinguishing measures that are appropriate to local circumstances and the surrounding environment.

Unsuitable Extinguishing Media Not determined.

#### Specific Hazards Arising from the Chemical

Product is not flammable or combustible.

#### Protective equipment and precautions for firefighters

As in any fire, wear self-contained breathing apparatus pressure-demand, MSHA/NIOSH (approved or equivalent) and full protective gear. Use water spray to cool exposed containers.

### 6. ACCIDENTAL RELEASE MEASURES

# Personal precautions, protective equipment and emergency procedures

Personal Precautions Use personal protective equipment as required.

# Methods and material for containment and cleaning up

Methods for Containment Prevent further leakage or spillage if safe to do so. Contain and absorb with suitable

absorbent for disposal.

Methods for Clean-Up Sweep up absorbed material and shovel into suitable containers for disposal. Discard any

product, residue, disposable container or liner in full compliance with federal, state, and

local regulations. For waste disposal, see section 13 of the SDS.

# 7. HANDLING AND STORAGE

#### Precautions for safe handling

Advice on Safe Handling Handle in accordance with good industrial hygiene and safety practice. Do not breathe

dust/fume/gas/mist/vapors/spray. Wash face, hands, and any exposed skin thoroughly after handling. Use personal protection recommended in Section 8. Use with due care according to label instructions and precautions. Do not eat, drink or smoke when using this product.

### Conditions for safe storage, including any incompatibilities

Storage Conditions Keep container tightly closed and store in a cool, dry and well-ventilated place. Store locked

up.

Packaging Materials Always store unused portion in original container with cap secured.

Incompatible Materials Strong oxidizers, Metals, Bases.

### 8. EXPOSURE CONTROLS/PERSONAL PROTECTION

#### Exposure Guidelines

Chemical Name	ACGIH TLV	OSHA PEL	NIOSH IDLH
Ammonium bifluoride 1341-49- 7	TWA: 2.5 mg/m <sup>3</sup> F	TWA: 2.5 mg/m³ F TWA: 2.5 mg/m³ dust (vacated) TWA: 2.5 mg/m³	TWA: 2.5 mg/m³ F

#### Appropriate engineering controls

Engineering Controls Mechanical ventilation or local exhaust ventilation is recommended.

#### Individual protection measures, such as personal protective equipment

Eye/Face Protection Safety glasses.

Skin and Body Protection Wear rubber or neoprene gloves.

Respiratory Protection Ensure adequate ventilation, especially in confined areas. High vapor or mist

concentrations, at point of use, may require a NIOSH approved respirator.

General Hygiene Considerations Do not eat, drink or smoke when using this product. Wash contaminated clothing before

reuse.

### 9. PHYSICAL AND CHEMICAL PROPERTIES

#### Information on basic physical and chemical properties

Physical State Liquid

AppearanceClear viscous liquidOdorFaint sweetColorClearOdor ThresholdNot determined

Property Values Remarks • Method

pH >5.0

Melting Point/Freezing Point Not determined

Boiling Point/Boiling Range 100 °C / 212 °F

Flash Point No Flash at boil CC (closed cup)
Evaporation Rate < 1 (Water = 1)

Evaporation Rate < 1 Flammability (Solid, Gas) Not determined

Upper Flammability Limits
Lower Flammability Limit
Vapor Pressure

Not determined
Not applicable
Not applicable
Not established

Vapor Pressure Not established Vapor Density Not established

Specific Gravity 1.01 (1=Water)
Water Solubility Infinite

Water Solubility Solubility in other solvents Not determined **Partition Coefficient** Not determined **Auto-ignition Temperature** Not determined **Decomposition Temperature** Not determined Kinematic Viscosity Not determined Dynamic Viscosity Not determined **Explosive Properties** Not determined **Oxidizing Properties** Not determined

Additional Information Volatile by volume <80%

# 10. STABILITY AND REACTIVITY

#### Reactivity

Not reactive under normal conditions.

#### **Chemical Stability**

Stable under recommended storage conditions.

### Possibility of Hazardous Reactions

None under normal processing.

# **Conditions to Avoid**

Extreme temperatures. Incompatible Materials.

#### Incompatible Materials

Strong oxidizers, Metals, Bases.

#### **Hazardous Decomposition Products**

None known based on information supplied.

### 11. TOXICOLOGICAL INFORMATION

#### Information on likely routes of exposure

**Product Information** 

Eye Contact Causes eye damage.

Skin Contact Causes severe skin burns. Exposure may cause dry skin, dermatitis and redness.

Inhalation May cause irritation to the mucous membranes and upper respiratory tract.

Ingestion Harmful if swallowed. Ingestion causes burns of the upper digestive and respiratory tracts.

#### Component Information

Chemical Name	Oral LD50	Dermal LD50	Inhalation LC50
Ammonium bifluoride 1341-49- 7	= 130 mg/kg (Rat)	<u></u>	*

# Information on physical, chemical and toxicological effects

Symptoms Please see section 4 of this SDS for symptoms.

# Delayed and immediate effects as well as chronic effects from short and long-term exposure

Carcinogenicity The table below indicates whether each agency has listed any ingredient as a carcinogen.

However, the product as a whole has not been tested.

Chemical Name	ACGIH	IARC	NTP	OSHA
Ammonium bifluoride 1341-49-7		Group 3		

IARC (International Agency for Research on Cancer)

Group 3 IARC components are "not classifiable as human carcinogens"

#### Numerical measures of toxicity

Not determined

# 12. ECOLOGICAL INFORMATION

#### Ecotoxicity

An environmental hazard cannot be excluded in the event of unprofessional handling or disposal.

#### Persistence/Degradability

The surfactants system and solvents used in this product are readily biodegradable. The chelators may form insoluble salts which precipitate out of the solution. They are otherwise non-reactive with biological systems.

#### **Bioaccumulation**

Not determined.

#### Mobility

Not determined

#### Other Adverse Effects

Not determined

# 13. DISPOSAL CONSIDERATIONS

#### **Waste Treatment Methods**

Disposal of Wastes Disposal should be in accordance with applicable regional, national and local laws and

regulations.

Contaminated Packaging Disposal should be in accordance with applicable regional, national and local laws and

regulations.

# 14. TRANSPORTINFORMATION

Note Please see current shipping paper for most up to date shipping information, including

exemptions and special circumstances.

DOT

UN/ID No UN1727

Proper Shipping Name Ammonium hydrogendifluoride, solution

Hazard Class 8
Packing Group ||

Reportable Quantity (RQ) 100 lbs for Ammonium hydrogen bifluoride

IATA

UN/ID No UN1727

Proper Shipping Name Ammonium hydrogendifluoride, solution

Hazard Class 8
Packing Group ||

IMDG

UN/ID No UN1727

Proper Shipping Name Ammonium hydrogendifluoride, solution

Hazard Class 8
Packing Group ||

Revision Date: 13-Nov-2013

# 15. REGULATORY INFORMATION

### International Inventories

**TSCA** 

Listed

Legend:

TSCA - United States Toxic Substances Control Act Section 8(b) Inventory

DSL/NDSL - Canadian Domestic Substances List/Non-Domestic Substances List

EINECS/ELINCS - European Inventory of Existing Chemical Substances/European List of Notified Chemical Substances

ENCS - Japan Existing and New Chemical Substances

IECSC - China Inventory of Existing Chemical Substances

KECL - Korean Existing and Evaluated Chemical Substances

PICCS - Philippines Inventory of Chemicals and Chemical Substances

# US Federal Regulations

### **CERCLA**

Chemical Name	Hazardous Substances RQs	CERCLA/SARA RQ	Reportable Quantity (RQ)
Ammonium bifluoride	100 lb		RQ 100 lb final RQ
1341-49-7			RQ 45.4 kg final RQ

#### **SARA 313**

Chemical Name	CAS No	Weight-%	SARA 313 - Threshold Values %
Ammonium bifluoride - 1341-49-7	1341-49-7	15-20	1.0

### CWA (Clean Water Act)

Component	CWA - Reportable Quantities	CWA - Toxic Pollutants	CWA - Priority Pollutants	CWA - Hazardous Substances
Ammonium bifluoride 1341-49-7 (15-20)	100 lb			Х

# US State Regulations

# California Proposition 65

This product does not contain any Proposition 65 chemicals.

# U.S. State Right-to-Know Regulations

Chemical Name	New Jersey	Massachusetts	Pennsylvania
Ammonium bifluoride 1341-49-7	X	Х	X



# Safety Data Sheet

Issue Date: 18-Jan-2009

Revision Date: 15-Apr-2014

Version 1

### 1. IDENTIFICATION

Product Identifier

**Product Name** 

Spray Cleaner Degreaser

Other means of identification

SDS#

WC-027

**Product Code** 

#43

Recommended use of the chemical and restrictions on use

Recommended Use

Liquid cleaner, degreaser, solvent.

Details of the supplier of the safety data sheet

**Supplier Address** 

Wepak Corporation 314 W. Bland St. Charlotte, NC 28203

Emergency Telephone Number

Company Phone Number Emergency Telephone (24 hr) 1-800-438-4270

1-800-438-4270

# 2. HAZARDS IDENTIFICATION

Appearance Clear green liquid

Physical State Liquid

Odor Almond

Classification

Hazards Not Otherwise Classified (HNOC)

Causes mild skin irritation

#### Revision Date: 15-Apr-2014

# 3. COMPOSITION/INFORMATION ON INGREDIENTS

Chemical Name	CAS No	Weight-%
Ethylene Glycol Monobutyl Ether	111-76-2	Proprietary
D-Sodium Silicate Solution	1344-09-8	Proprietary
Nonylphenoxypoly-(Ethyleneoxy) Ethanol	26027-38-3	Proprietary
Sodium hydroxide	1310-73-2	Proprietary

<sup>\*\*</sup>If Chemical Name/CAS No is "proprietary" and/or Weight-% is listed as a range, the specific chemical identity and/or percentage of composition has been withheld as a trade secret.\*\*

#### 4. FIRST-AID MEASURES

#### First Aid Measures

**Eye Contact** 

Rinse immediately with plenty of water, also under the eyelids, for at least 15 minutes. Seek

medical advice.

**Skin Contact** 

Wash off immediately with plenty of water.

Inhalation

Remove to fresh air.

Ingestion

Dilute with milk or water. Neutralize by taking 2 tablespoons of vinegar.

### Most important symptoms and effects

Symptoms

Direct contact with eyes may cause temporary irritation.

# Indication of any immediate medical attention and special treatment needed

Notes to Physician

Treat symptomatically.

### 5. FIRE-FIGHTING MEASURES

### Suitable Extinguishing Media

Water. Foam. Dry chemical.

Unsuitable Extinguishing Media Not determined.

# Specific Hazards Arising from the Chemical

None known.

#### Protective equipment and precautions for firefighters

As in any fire, wear self-contained breathing apparatus pressure-demand, MSHA/NIOSH (approved or equivalent) and full protective gear.

# 6. ACCIDENTAL RELEASE MEASURES

# Personal precautions, protective equipment and emergency procedures

Personal Precautions

Use personal protective equipment as required.

# Methods and material for containment and cleaning up

**Methods for Containment** 

Prevent further leakage or spillage if safe to do so.

WC-027 - Spray Cleaner Degreaser

Revision Date: 15-Apr-2014

Methods for Clean-Up

Flush area with water. Contain and collect with an inert absorbent and place into an appropriate container for disposal. Dispose of in accordance with federal, state and local regulations.

### 7. HANDLING AND STORAGE

#### Precautions for safe handling

Advice on Safe Handling

Handle in accordance with good industrial hygiene and safety practice.

# Conditions for safe storage, including any incompatibilities

Storage Conditions

Keep containers tightly closed in a dry, cool and well-ventilated place.

Incompatible Materials

None known based on information supplied.

# 8. EXPOSURE CONTROLS/PERSONAL PROTECTION

#### Exposure Guidelines

Chemical Name	ACGIH TLV	OSHA PEL	NIOSH IDLH
Ethylene Glycol Monobutyl Ether 111-76-2	TWA: 20 ppm	TWA: 50 ppm TWA: 240 mg/m³ (vacated) TWA: 25 ppm (vacated) TWA: 120 mg/m³ (vacated) S*	IDLH: 700 ppm TWA: 5 ppm TWA: 24 mg/m³
Sodium hydroxide 1310-73-2	Ceiling: 2 mg/m <sup>3</sup>	TWA: 2 mg/m³ (vacated) Ceiling: 2 mg/m³	IDLH: 10 mg/m <sup>3</sup> Ceiling: 2 mg/m <sup>3</sup>

#### Appropriate engineering controls

**Engineering Controls** 

Apply technical measures to comply with the occupational exposure limits.

### Individual protection measures, such as personal protective equipment

**Eye/Face Protection** 

Wear eye/face protection.

Skin and Body Protection

Wear suitable gloves.

Respiratory Protection

Ensure adequate ventilation, especially in confined areas.

General Hygiene Considerations Handle in accordance with good industrial hygiene and safety practice.

# 9. PHYSICAL AND CHEMICAL PROPERTIES

### Information on basic physical and chemical properties

**Physical State** 

Liquid

Appearance

Flash Point

Clear green liquid

Odor

Almond

Not determined

Color

Green **Values**  **Odor Threshold** 

Property

pΗ

Remarks • Method

Melting Point/Freezing Point

**Boiling Point/Boiling Range** 

100 °C / 212 °F

Not available None

**Evaporation Rate** Flammability (Solid, Gas)

Not available n/a-liquid

Revision Date: 15-Apr-2014

(1=Water)

**Upper Flammability Limits** None Lower Flammability Limit None

Vapor Pressure Not determined Vapor Density Not available

**Specific Gravity** 1.06

Water Solubility Completely soluble Solubility in other solvents Not determined **Partition Coefficient** Not determined **Auto-ignition Temperature** Not determined **Decomposition Temperature** Not determined **Kinematic Viscosity** Not determined **Dynamic Viscosity** Not determined **Explosive Properties** Not determined **Oxidizing Properties** Not determined

# 10. STABILITY AND REACTIVITY

#### Reactivity

Not reactive under normal conditions.

#### **Chemical Stability**

Stable under recommended storage conditions.

#### Possibility of Hazardous Reactions

None under normal processing.

**Hazardous Polymerization** 

Hazardous polymerization does not occur.

# **Conditions to Avoid**

Keep out of reach of children.

#### Incompatible Materials

None known based on information supplied.

#### **Hazardous Decomposition Products**

None known based on information supplied.

# 11. TOXICOLOGICAL INFORMATION

#### Information on likely routes of exposure

**Product Information** 

Eye Contact Avoid contact with eyes.

**Skin Contact** Causes mild skin irritation.

Inhalation Avoid breathing vapors or mists.

Ingestion Do not taste or swallow.

#### Component Information

Chemical Name	Oral LD50	Dermal LD50	Inhalation LC50
Ethylene Glycol Monobutyl Ether 111-76-2	= 470 mg/kg (Rat)	= 2270 mg/kg (Rat) = 220 mg/kg (Rabbit)	= 2.21 mg/L (Rat) 4 h = 450 ppm (Rat) 4 h
D-Sodium Silicate Solution 1344-09-8	= 1153 mg/kg (Rat)	> 4640 mg/kg (Rabbit)	

# WC-027 - Spray Cleaner Degreaser

Nonylphenoxypoly-(Ethyleneoxy) Ethanol 26027-38-3	<u>-</u>	= 1800 μL/kg (Rabbit)	•
Trade Secret	= 8471 mg/kg (Rat)	-	-
Sodium hydroxide 1310-73-2	<u>.</u>	= 1350 mg/kg (Rabbit)	

Revision Date: 15-Apr-2014

# Information on physical, chemical and toxicological effects

Symptoms

Please see section 4 of this SDS for symptoms.

# Delayed and immediate effects as well as chronic effects from short and long-term exposure

Carcinogenicity

Not classifiable as a human carcinogen.

Chemical Name	ACGIH	IARC	NTP	OSHA
Ethylene Glycol Monobutyl Ether 111-76-2	A3	Group 3		OSIIA

Legend

ACGIH (American Conference of Governmental Industrial Hygienists)

A3 - Animal Carcinogen

IARC (International Agency for Research on Cancer)

Group 3 IARC components are "not classifiable as human carcinogens"

### Numerical measures of toxicity

Not determined

# 12. ECOLOGICAL INFORMATION

#### Ecotoxicity

An environmental hazard cannot be excluded in the event of unprofessional handling or disposal.

Chemical Name	Algae/aquatic plants	Fish	Toxicity to microorganisms	Crustacea
Ethylene Glycol Monobutyl Ether 111-76-2		1490: 96 h Lepomis macrochirus mg/L LC50 static 2950: 96 h Lepomis macrochirus mg/L LC50	•	1698 - 1940: 24 h Daphnia magna mg/L EC50 1000: 48 h Daphnia magna mg/L EC50
D-Sodium Silicate Solution 1344-09-8		301 - 478: 96 h Lepomis macrochirus mg/L LC50 3185: 96 h Brachydanio rerio mg/L LC50 semi-static		216: 96 h Daphnia magna mg/L EC50
Trade Secret		16200 - 18300: 96 h Poecilia reticulata mg/L LC50		10000: 24 h Daphnia magna Straus mg/L EC50 3910: 48 h Daphnia magna mg/L EC50 Static
Sodium hydroxide 1310-73-2		45.4: 96 h Oncorhynchus mykiss mg/L LC50 static		2000 0.0.00

### Persistence/Degradability

Not determined.

#### **Bioaccumulation**

Not determined.

#### Mobility

Chemical Name	Partition Coefficient
Ethylene Glycol Monobutyl Ether 111-76-2	0.81

WC-027 - Spray Cleaner Degreaser

Other Adverse Effects

Not determined

# 13. DISPOSAL CONSIDERATIONS

### **Waste Treatment Methods**

**Disposal of Wastes** 

Disposal should be in accordance with applicable regional, national and local laws and

Revision Date: 15-Apr-2014

regulations.

**Contaminated Packaging** 

Disposal should be in accordance with applicable regional, national and local laws and

regulations.

#### **US EPA Waste Number**

Chemical Name	RCRA	RCRA - Basis for Listing	RCRA - D Series Wastes	RCRA - U Series Wastes
Nonylphenoxypoly-(Ethylene		Included in waste stream:		
oxy) Ethanol 26027-38-3		K060		

#### California Hazardous Waste Status

Chemical Name	California Hazardous Waste Status
Sodium hydroxide	Toxic
1310-73-2	Corrosive

# 14. TRANSPORT INFORMATION

Note

Please see current shipping paper for most up to date shipping information, including

exemptions and special circumstances.

DOT

Not regulated

IATA

Not regulated

IMDG

Not regulated

# 15. REGULATORY INFORMATION

#### International Inventories

Not determined

#### Legend:

TSCA - United States Toxic Substances Control Act Section 8(b) Inventory

DSL/NDSL - Canadian Domestic Substances List/Non-Domestic Substances List

EINECS/ELINCS - European Inventory of Existing Chemical Substances/European List of Notified Chemical Substances

ENCS - Japan Existing and New Chemical Substances

IECSC - China Inventory of Existing Chemical Substances

KECL - Korean Existing and Evaluated Chemical Substances

PICCS - Philippines Inventory of Chemicals and Chemical Substances

### US Federal Regulations

#### Revision Date: 15-Apr-2014

### **CERCLA**

Chemical Name	Hazardous Substances RQs	CERCLA/SARA RQ	Reportable Quantity (RQ)
Sodium hydroxide	1000 lb		RQ 1000 lb final RQ
1310-73-2			RQ 454 kg final RQ

#### **SARA 313**

Chemical Name	CAS No	Weight-%	SARA 313 - Threshold Values %
Ethylene Glycol Monobutyl Ether - 111-76-2	111-76-2	Proprietary	1.0

#### CWA (Clean Water Act)

Component	CWA - Reportable Quantities	CWA - Toxic Pollutants	CWA - Priority Pollutants	CWA - Hazardous Substances
Sodium hydroxide 1310-73-2 ( Proprietary )	1000 lb			X

### US State Regulations

# U.S. State Right-to-Know Regulations

Chemical Name	New Jersey	Massachusetts	Pennsylvania
Ethylene Glycol Monobutyl Ether 111-76-2	X	X	X
Sodium hydroxide 1310-73-2	X	X	X

# 16. OTHER INFORMATION

NFPA

**Health Hazards** 

Flammability
Not determined

Instability Not determined Special Hazards Not determined

HMIS

Not determined Health Hazards 2

Flammability

Physical Hazards

Personal Protection Not determined

Issue Date:

18-Jan-2009

Revision Date: Revision Note: 15-Apr-2014 New format

**Disclaimer** 

The information provided in this Safety Data Sheet is correct to the best of our knowledge, information and belief at the date of its publication. The information given is designed only as a guidance for safe handling, use, processing, storage, transportation, disposal and release and is not to be considered a warranty or quality specification. The information relates only to the specific material designated and may not be valid for such material used in combination with any other materials or in any process, unless specified in the text.

**End of Safety Data Sheet** 



# **Safety Data Sheet**

Issue Date: 24-Jan-2010

Revision Date: 10-Dec-2013

Version 1

# 1. IDENTIFICATION

Product Identifier

**Product Name** 

Neutral Cleaner Concentrate

Other means of identification

SDS#

WC-009

**Product Code** 

#58

Recommended use of the chemical and restrictions on use

Recommended Use

Liquid cleaner.

Details of the supplier of the safety data sheet

Supplier Address

Wepak Corporation 314 W. Bland St. Charlotte, NC 28203

Emergency Telephone Number

Company Phone Number Emergency Telephone (24 hr)

1-800-438-4270

1-800-438-4270

# 2. HAZARDS IDENTIFICATION

Appearance Blue liquid

Physical State Liquid

Odor Floral

#### Classification

Skin corrosion/irritation	Category 2	
Serious eye damage/eye irritation	Category 2	

#### Signal Word Warning

### **Hazard Statements**

Causes skin irritation
Causes serious eye irritation



# Precautionary Statements - Prevention

Wash face, hands and any exposed skin thoroughly after handling Wear protective gloves/protective clothing/eye protection/face protection

WC-009 - Neutral Cleaner Concentrate

Revision Date: 10-Dec-2013

# Precautionary Statements - Response

IF IN EYES: Rinse cautiously with water for several minutes. Remove contact lenses, if present and easy to do. Continue rinsing If eye irritation persists: Get medical advice/attention

IF ON SKIN: Wash with plenty of soap and water

Take off contaminated clothing and wash it before reuse

#### Other Hazards

Harmful to aquatic life with long lasting effects

# 3. COMPOSITION/INFORMATION ON INGREDIENTS

Chemical Name	CAS No	Weight-%
Nonylphenoxypoly-(Ethyleneoxy) Ethanol	26027-38-3	Proprietary
Dodecyl benzene sulfonic acid	27176-87-0	Proprietary
Cocamidopropyl betaine	61789-40-0	Proprietary
Caustic Soda	1310-73-2	Proprietary

<sup>\*\*</sup>If Chemical Name/CAS No is "proprietary" and/or Weight-% is listed as a range, the specific chemical identity and/or percentage of composition has been withheld as a trade secret.\*\*

### 4. FIRST-AID MEASURES

### First Aid Measures

**Eye Contact** 

Rinse immediately with plenty of water, also under the eyelids, for at least 15 minutes. If

eye irritation persists: Get medical advice/attention.

Skin Contact

Wash off immediately with plenty of water. Take off contaminated clothing. Wash

contaminated clothing before reuse.

Inhalation

Remove to fresh air.

Ingestion

Dilute with milk or water. Neutralize by taking 2 tablespoons of vinegar.

### Most important symptoms and effects

Symptoms

May cause skin and eye irritation.

# Indication of any immediate medical attention and special treatment needed

Notes to Physician

Treat symptomatically.

### 5. FIRE-FIGHTING MEASURES

### Suitable Extinguishing Media

Water. Foam. Dry chemical.

Unsuitable Extinguishing Media Not determined.

#### Specific Hazards Arising from the Chemical

None known.

#### Protective equipment and precautions for firefighters

As in any fire, wear self-contained breathing apparatus pressure-demand, MSHA/NIOSH (approved or equivalent) and full protective gear.

# 6. ACCIDENTAL RELEASE MEASURES

# Personal precautions, protective equipment and emergency procedures

Personal Precautions

Use personal protective equipment as required.

# Methods and material for containment and cleaning up

**Methods for Containment** 

Prevent further leakage or spillage if safe to do so.

Methods for Clean-Up

Take up with sand, earth or other non-combustible absorbent material. Place in appropriate

containers for disposal.

### 7. HANDLING AND STORAGE

#### Precautions for safe handling

Advice on Safe Handling

Wash thoroughly after handling. Use personal protection recommended in Section 8.

# Conditions for safe storage, including any incompatibilities

**Storage Conditions** 

Keep containers tightly closed in a dry, cool and well-ventilated place. Protect from freezing.

Incompatible Materials

None known based on information supplied.

# 8. EXPOSURE CONTROLS/PERSONAL PROTECTION

#### Exposure Guidelines

Chemical Name	ACGIH TLV	OSHA PEL	NIOSH IDLH
Caustic Soda	Ceiling: 2 mg/m <sup>3</sup>	TWA: 2 mg/m <sup>3</sup>	IDLH: 10 mg/m <sup>3</sup>
1310-73-2		(vacated) Ceiling: 2 mg/m <sup>3</sup>	Ceiling: 2 mg/m <sup>3</sup>

#### Appropriate engineering controls

**Engineering Controls** 

Local exhaust ventilation recommended.

# Individual protection measures, such as personal protective equipment

Eye/Face Protection

Safety glasses.

Skin and Body Protection

Wear suitable gloves.

Respiratory Protection

Ensure adequate ventilation, especially in confined areas.

General Hygiene Considerations Handle in accordance with good industrial hygiene and safety practice.

# 9. PHYSICAL AND CHEMICAL PROPERTIES

# Information on basic physical and chemical properties

**Physical State Appearance** 

Liquid

Odor

(1=Water)

Floral

Color

Blue liquid Blue

**Odor Threshold** 

Not determined

Property

Values 7.5

Remarks • Method

pH Melting Point/Freezing Point

Not available Boiling Point/Boiling Range Not available Flash Point None

**Evaporation Rate** Flammability (Solid, Gas) **Upper Flammability Limits** Lower Flammability Limit

Not available n/a-liquid None None

Vapor Pressure Vapor Density Specific Gravity Not determined Not available

1.0

Water Solubility Solubility in other solvents **Partition Coefficient** Auto-ignition Temperature **Decomposition Temperature** 

Completely soluble Not determined Not determined Not determined Not determined Not determined Not determined

Kinematic Viscosity Dynamic Viscosity **Explosive Properties** Not determined Oxidizing Properties Not determined

# 10. STABILITY AND REACTIVITY

### Reactivity

Not reactive under normal conditions.

### Chemical Stability

Stable under recommended storage conditions.

### Possibility of Hazardous Reactions

None under normal processing.

#### Conditions to Avoid

Keep out of reach of children.

#### **Incompatible Materials**

None known based on information supplied.

#### **Hazardous Decomposition Products**

None known based on information supplied.

# 11. TOXICOLOGICAL INFORMATION

# Information on likely routes of exposure

**Product Information** 

**Eye Contact** 

Causes serious eye irritation.

**Skin Contact** 

Causes skin irritation.

Inhalation

Avoid breathing vapors or mists.

Ingestion

Do not taste or swallow.

# Component Information

Chemical Name	Oral LD50	Dermal LD50	Inhalation LC50
Nonylphenoxypoly-(Ethyleneoxy) Ethanol 26027-38-3	-	= 1800 µL/kg (Rabbit)	-
Dodecyl benzene sulfonic acid 27176-87-0	= 500 mg/kg (Rat)	-	-
Cocamidopropyl betaine 61789-40-0	= 4900 mg/kg (Rat)	-	150
Caustic Soda 1310-73-2		= 1350 mg/kg (Rabbit)	7

# Information on physical, chemical and toxicological effects

**Symptoms** 

Please see section 4 of this SDS for symptoms.

# Delayed and immediate effects as well as chronic effects from short and long-term exposure

Carcinogenicity

This product does not contain any carcinogens or potential carcinogens as listed by OSHA, IARC or NTP.

### Numerical measures of toxicity

Not determined

# 12. ECOLOGICAL INFORMATION

#### **Ecotoxicity**

Harmful to aquatic life with long lasting effects.

Chemical Name	Algae/aquatic plants	Fish	Toxicity to microorganisms	Crustacea
Dodecyl benzene sulfonic acid 27176-87-0	29: 96 h Pseudokirchneriella subcapitata mg/L EC50	10.8: 96 h Oncorhynchus mykiss mg/L LC50 static 3.5 - 10: 96 h Brachydanio rerio mg/L LC50 static		5.88: 48 h Daphnia magna mg/L EC50
Cocamidopropyl betaine 61789-40-0	1.0 - 10.0: 72 h Desmodesmus subspicatus mg/L EC50 0.55: 96 h Desmodesmus subspicatus mg/L EC50	1.0 - 10.0: 96 h Brachydanio rerio mg/L LC50 2: 96 h Brachydanio rerio mg/L LC50 semi-static		6.5: 48 h Daphnia magna mg/L EC50
Caustic Soda 1310-73-2		45.4: 96 h Oncorhynchus mykiss mg/L LC50 static		

# Persistence/Degradability

Not determined.

#### **Bioaccumulation**

Not determined.

# **Mobility**

Not determined

### Other Adverse Effects

Not determined

# 13. DISPOSAL CONSIDERATIONS

# Waste Treatment Methods

**Disposal of Wastes** 

Disposal should be in accordance with applicable regional, national and local laws and

regulations.

**Contaminated Packaging** 

Disposal should be in accordance with applicable regional, national and local laws and

regulations.

### **US EPA Waste Number**

Chemical Name	RCRA	RCRA - Basis for Listing	RCRA - D Series Wastes	RCRA - U Series Wastes
Nonylphenoxypoly-(Ethylene oxy) Ethanol 26027-38-3		Included in waste stream: K060		North College Wastes

### California Hazardous Waste Status

Chemical Name	California Hazardous Waste Status
Caustic Soda	Toxic
1310-73-2	Corrosive

# 14. TRANSPORT INFORMATION

Note

Please see current shipping paper for most up to date shipping information, including

exemptions and special circumstances.

DOT

Not regulated

IATA

Not regulated

IMDG

Marine Pollutant

This material may meet the definition of a marine pollutant

# 15. REGULATORY INFORMATION

# International Inventories

Not determined

### US Federal Regulations

### **CERCLA**

Chemical Name	Hazardous Substances RQs	CERCLA/SARA RQ	Reportable Quantity (RQ
Dodecyl benzene sulfonic acid 27176-87-0	1000 lb		RQ 1000 lb final RQ RQ 454 kg final RQ
Caustic Soda 1310-73-2	1000 lb		RQ 1000 lb final RQ
1310-73-2			RQ 454 kg final R

#### **SARA 313**

Not determined

### CWA (Clean Water Act)

Component	CWA - Reportable Quantities	CWA - Toxic Pollutants	CWA - Priority Pollutants	CWA - Hazardous Substances
Dodecyl benzene sulfonic acid 27176-87-0 ( Proprietary )	1000 lb			X
Caustic Soda 1310-73-2 ( Proprietary )	1000 lb			Х

### **US State Regulations**

# U.S. State Right-to-Know Regulations

Chemical Name	New Jersey	Massachusetts	Pennsylvania
Dodecyl benzene sulfonic acid 27176-87-0	Х	X	X
Caustic Soda 1310-73-2	X	X	Х

# **16. OTHER INFORMATION**

NFPA

**HMIS** 

Health Hazards Not determined Health Hazards

Flammability
Not determined
Flammability

Instability
Not determined
Physical Hazards

Special Hazards
Not determined
Personal Protection
Not determined

Issue Date:

24-Jan-2010

Revision Date: Revision Note: 10-Dec-2013 New format

**Disclaimer** 

The information provided in this Safety Data Sheet is correct to the best of our knowledge, information and belief at the date of its publication. The information given is designed only as a guidance for safe handling, use, processing, storage, transportation, disposal and release and is not to be considered a warranty or quality specification. The information relates only to the specific material designated and may not be valid for such material used in combination with any other materials or in any process, unless specified in the text.

End of Safety Data Sheet



# P. O. BOX 36803 **CHARLOTTE, NC 28236** (704) 334-5781

# SAFETY DATA SHEET - N/A Bathroom Disinfectant

# Section 1: Product & Company Identification

Trade Name:

Non Acid Bathroom Disinfectant

EPA No.

10324-85-39272

Product Class:

Quaternary Ammonium Compound

Product Use:

RTU Disinfectant/Sanitizer

Manufacturer:

Wepak Corporation 314 West Bland Street

Charlotte, NC 28203

Telephone Numbers:

24 hr. Emergency Assistance: Wepak Corp. 1-800-438-4270 or 1-704-334-5781

Product or Company Information: 1-704-334-5781 (Mon - Fri)

# Section 2: Composition/Information on Ingredients

Ingredient	CAS#	Wt. %
Alkyl dimethyl benzyl ammonium chloride (C <sub>12-16</sub> )	68424-85-1	< 0.1
Octyl decyl dimethyl ammonium chloride	32426-11-2	< 0.1
Dioctyl dimethyl ammonium chloride	5538-94-3	< 0.1
Didecyl dimethyl ammonium chloride	7173-51-5	< 0.1
Ethanol	64-17-5	<200 ppm

#### Section 3: Hazards Identification

**Emergency Overview** 

Blue Color. May be mildly irritating.

Potential Health Effects:

Skin:

May be mildly irritating. Very large exposure may be harmful.

Eves:

May cause irritation.

Inhalation:

Mists and vapors may be mildly irritating to the throat and respiratory tract.

Ingestion:

Harmful if swallowed

Chronic:

None

# Section 4: First Aid Measures

Eyes:

Hold eye open and rinse slowly and gently with water for 15-20 minutes. Remove contact lenses, if present, after the first 5 minutes, then continue rinsing eyes. If

irritation persists, get medical attention.

Skin:

Flush immediately with plenty of water. If irritation persists, get medical attention.

Inhalation: Ingestion:

If breathing is affected, remove to fresh air. Get medical attention. Immediately drink one cupful of water or milk. Get medical attention.

Aggravated Medical

Conditions:

Persons with pre-existing skin disorders may be more susceptible to irritating effects

#### Section 5: Fire Fighting Measures

Flash Point:

None when heated to 102°C (Cleveland Open Cup).

**Upper & Lower Flame** Limits

Not determined.

**Extinguishing Media:** 

Fire Fighting

Use any agent appropriate for surrounding fire.

Firefighters should wear full protective clothing including self-contained breathing

Equipment &

apparatus. Cool fire exposed containers with spray.

Instructions: **Hazardous Combustion** 

Irritating and toxic gases or fumes may be released during a fire.

Products:

### Section 6: Accidental Release Measures

Wepak Corporation

Trade Name: N/A Bathroom Dis.

August 2009

Revision Date: 4/14/14

Page 1 of 4

# Safety Data Sheet - N/A Bathroom Disinfectant

Spill and Leak Procedures

Emergency Action: Isolate spill or leak area immediately. Keep unauthorized personnel away. Stay upwind.

Spill Cleanup:

Ventilate closed spaces before entering. Floor will be slippery. Do not touch or walk through spilled material. Stop leak if you can do it without risk. A vapor suppressing foam may be used to

reduce vapors. Prevent entry into waterways, sewers, basements or confined areas. Absorb or

cover with dry earth, sand or other non-combustible material and transfer to containers.

Large Spills: Dike far ahead of liquid spill for later disposal.

Section 7: Handling & Storage

Handling Procedures: Avoid contact with skin and eyes. Use good personal hygiene practices. Wash hands before

eating, drinking, smoking, or using toilet facilities. Wash thoroughly after work using soap

and water.

Storage Procedures: Keep the container tightly closed and in a cool, well-ventilated place. Keep from freezing.

Section 8: Exposure Controls/Personal Protection

Engineering Controls: No special ventilation requirements. General room ventilation is adequate.

Personal Protective Equipment:

Eyes/Face: Safety glasses with side-shields if splashing is likely Hand Protection No special requirements under normal use conditions.

Skin and body

Respiratory:

No special requirements under normal use conditions.

No special requirements under normal use conditions.

No special requirements under normal use conditions.

Hygiene measures Handle in accordance with good industrial hygiene and safety practice

General: Eye wash fountain and emergency showers are recommended.

The following ingredients have established exposure guidelines:

Ingredient Exposure Guideline Guideline Value

No ingredients listed in this section

All TWAs are for an 8-hour period and all STELs are for 15 minutes unless specifically noted as being for another time period.

Section 9: Physical & Chemical Properties

Flash Point: None when heated to 102°C (Cleveland Open Cup).

**Specific Gravity:** 0.9992 (8.34 lbs./gal.)

Percent Volatiles: Not determined.

Vapor Pressure: Not determined.

VOC Content Not determined.

Vapor Density: Not determined.

Viscosity: 0.955 mm <sup>2</sup>/s (cSt)
Evaporation Rate: Not determined.
Pour Point: Not determined.

**pH**: 7.99

Appearance and Odor: Blue Color with floral fragrance.

Section 10: Stability & Reactivity

Chemical Stability: Material is stable.

Conditions to Avoid: Keep away from strong oxidizing agents. Incompatibilities: Strong oxidizing agents, reducing agents.

Hazardous Decomposition: Carbon monoxide, carbon dioxide and toxic hydrogen chloride vapors.

Hazardous Polymerization: Will not occur.

Section 11: Toxicological Information

Carcinogenicity No Carcinogenicity data available for this product.

Acute Oral LD50 > 5,000 mg/kg in rats
Acute Dermal > 2,000 mg/kg in rats
Primary Skin

Primary Skin Not an irritant.
Primary Eye Mildly irritating.

Wepak Corporation Trade Name: N/A Bathroom Dis. August 2009 Revision Date: 4/14/14 Page 2 of 4

# Safety Data Sheet - N/A Bathroom Disinfectant

# Chemicals Ingredients Listed as Potential or Known Carcinogens

Ingredient	OSHA	NTP	IARC
No ingredients listed in this			
section.			

### Section 12: Ecological Information

**Ecotoxicity** Very Toxic to aquatic organisms

Information available upon request. Please contact Mason Chemical Company Technical Service Department.

#### **Environmental Fate**

This product is biodegradable

#### Section 13: Disposal Considerations

# **Disposal Instructions**

Although not considered a hazardous waste, the discarding or disposal of this material should be done at a properly permitted facility in accordance with the regulations of 40 CFR 262, 263, 264, and 268. Additionally, the discarding or disposal of this material may be further regulated by state, regional, or local regulations. Chemical additions, processing or otherwise altering this material may make the waste management information presented in this MSDS incomplete, inaccurate or otherwise inappropriate.

The transportation, storage, treatment and disposal of this waste material must be conducted in compliance with all applicable Federal, state, and local regulations.

# Section 14: Transport Information

DOT Hazard Class
DOT Proper Shipping Name
Not applicable.

#### Section 15: Regulatory Information

#### **TSCA Status**

While all ingredients are listed on the TSCA Chemical Inventory, this product is regulated as a pesticide under the Federal Insecticide, Fungicide and Rodenticide Act (FIFRA) and not subject to the TSCA Inventory rules for FIFRA uses.

#### Other Chemical Inventories

All components of this product are listed on the following inventories: Canada (DSL), European Union, China, Korean and Philippines. One or more ingredients are not listed on the following inventories: Australia and Japan.

#### CERCL/SARA

SARA Title III, Sections 311/312 – This act requires reporting under the Community Right-to-Know provisions due to the inclusion of the following components of this material in one or more of the five hazard categories listed in the 40 CFR 370: Classification of this product: Immediate, Fire

SARA Title 313 – This act requires submission of annual reports of releases of the following components of this material if the threshold reporting quantities, as listed in 40 CFR 372, are met or exceeded:

Chemical Name	CAS No.	Maximum Concentration	Comment	
No ingredients listed in this section.				

Reportable Quantities/Threshold Planning Quantities: CERCLA requires notification of the National Response Center (Telephone 1-800-424-8802) in the event of a release of quantities of the following hazardous materials contained in this product, if the release is equal to or greater than the Reportable Quantities (RQs). SARA 302/304 requires emergency planning, including agency notification, for possible release of the following components of this material, based upon the Threshold Planning Quantities (TPQs) and/or release of Reportable Quantities.

Chemical Name	Reportable Quantity (RQ)	Threshold Planning Quantity (TPQ)
No ingredients listed in this section.		, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,

# State & Provincial Right to Know & Selected Regulatory Lists

The following ingredients appear on various state right to know lists and/or California's Proposition 65 List

Chemical Name	State List
Ethanol < 200 ppm	AZ, CA, CT, FL, ID, MA, MN, NJ, PA, RI
Benzyl Chloride (trace impurity < 10ppm)	AZ, CA, CAP65C, FL, IL, MA, MN, NJ, PA

AZ - Arizona Ambient Air Quality Guidelines

CT - Connecticut Hazardous Air Pollutants

Wepak Corporation Trade Name: N/A Bathroom Dis. August 2009 Revision Date: 4/14/14 Page 3 of 4

# Safety Data Sheet – N/A Bathroom Disinfectant

CA - California Director's List of Hazardous Substances

CAP65C - California Prop 65 Carcinogen

FL - Florida Substances List

ID - Idaho Non-carcinogen Toxic Air Pollutants

IL - Illinois Toxic Air Contaminant - Carcinogenic

MA - Massachusetts Right to Know List MN - Minnesota Hazardous Substances List

NJ - New Jersey Right to Know List PA - Pennsylvania Right to Know List

RI - Rhode Island Hazardous Substances List

WHMIS Classification:

Not a controlled product. This product has been classified in accordance with hazard criteria of the Controlled Products Regulations and the MSDS contains all the information required by

the Controlled Products Regulations.

#### Section 16: Other Information

Current Issue Date:

April 2014

Previous Issue Date:

August 2009

Changes from Previous Issue Date:

0

0

Update Information and revise format

Hazard Ratings

HMIS **NFPA** 1

Health Flammability Reactivity

1 0 0

PPE

A

#### Disclaimer

Disclaimer: Nothing contained herein grants or extends a license, express or implied, in connection with patents, issued or pending, of the manufacturer or others. The information contained herein is based on the manufacturer's own study and the works of others. The manufacturer makes no warranties, expressed or implied, as to the accuracy, completeness, or adequacy of the information contained herein. The manufacturer shall not be held liable (regardless of fault) to the vendee's employees, or anyone for any direct, special or consequential damages arising out of or in connection with the accuracy, completeness, adequacy or furnishing of such information.

The seller makes no warranty expressed or implied concerning the accuracy or any results to be obtained from the use of any information and no warranty expressed or implied concerning the use of the products. The buyer assumes all risks of the use and/or handling.

Wepak Corporation

Trade Name: N/A Bathroom Dis.

August 2009

Revision: 4/14/14

Page 4 of 4



# Safety Data Sheet

Version 1

# 1. Identification of the Substance/Preparation and of the Company/Undertaking

Product Identifier

Product name Chemical name CHAMPION SPRAYON DUST n' MORE WITH LEMON OIL

7-7838-2

Other means of identification

Product code Synonyms

FG 438-5152-9 Dusting aid

Recommended use of the chemical and restrictions on use

Recommended Use

Treatment for dust mops and cleaning towels.

Uses advised against

Do not spray directly on surfaces

Details of the supplier of the safety data sheet

Supplier Address Chase Products Co. 2727 Gardner Road Broadview, IL 60155 708-273-1121

Manufacturer Address Chase Products Co. 2727 Gardner Road

Broadview, IL 60155 708-273-1121

Emergency Telephone Number

Company Phone Number 24 Hour Emergency Phone Number 1-800-255-3924

708-865-1000

Emergency telephone

ChemTel 1-800-255-3924

# 2. Hazards Identification

#### Classification

Acute toxicity - Inhalation (Gases)	Category 4	
FLAMMABLE AEROSOLS	Category 2	
Gases Under Pressure	liquefied gas	-c-n-

#### Label Elements

#### **EMERGENCY OVERVIEW**

# Warning

hazard statements HARMFUL IF INHALED

Flammable Aerosol

Contains gas under pressure; may explode if heated



Appearance White liquid that will be aerosolized

Physical State Aerosol

Odor Lemon

Precautionary Statements - Prevention

# FG 438-5152-9 CHAMPION SPRAYON DUST n' MORE WITH LEMON OIL

Avoid breathing fumes, mist, vapors or spray. Use only outdoors or in a well-ventilated area

Keep away from heat, sparks, open flames and hot surfaces. - No smoking

Pressurized container: Do not pierce or burn, even after use Do not spray on an open flame or other ignition source

# Precautionary Statements - Response

IF INHALED: Remove victim to fresh air and keep at rest in a position comfortable for breathing Call a POISON CENTER or doctor if you feel unwell.

Precautionary Statements - Storage

Protect from sunlight. Store in a well-ventilated place Do not expose to temperatures exceeding 50°C (122 °F)

# Hazards not otherwise classified (HNOC)

#### Other Information

- · Harmful to aquatic life with long lasting effects
- · Harmful to aquatic life

# 3. Composition/information on Ingredients

Common Name

Synonyms

Chemical Family

Formula Chemical nature Treatment for dust mops and cleaning towels.

Dusting aid. MIXTURES. 7-7838-2

Oils and water emulsion.

Chemical name	CAS No	weight-%	Trade secret
Hydrotreated Heavy Naphthenic Oil	64742-52-5	10-15	*
Petroleum distillates, hydrotreated light	64742-47-8	5-10	*
N-Butane	106-97-8	5-10	*
Propane	74-98-6	1-5	*

Chemical Additions

Hazardous components according to OSHA, are listed when present at 1% or greater. Carcinoges are listed when present at 0.1% or greater.

### 4. First aid measures

#### **FIRST AID MEASURES**

Eye Contact

Hold eye open and rinse slowly and gently with water for 15-20 minutes. Remove contact lenses, if present, after the first 5 minutes, then continue rinsing eye. Call a poison control

center or doctor for treatment advice.

Skin contact

Wash skin with soap and water.

inhalation

If overcome by vapor, move person to fresh air. If person is not breathing, call 911 or an ambulance, then provide artifical respiration, preferably mouth-to-mouth, if possible. Call a

poison control center or doctor for further treatment advise.

INGESTION

Ingestion from an aerosol product is unlikely to occur. Contains petroleum distillates. Harmful if swallowed. If accidentally swallowed, do not induce vomiting, call physician

immediately.

# Most important symptoms and effects, both acute and delayed

<sup>\*</sup> The exact percentage (concentration) of composition has been withheld as a trade secret.

#### FG 438-5152-9 CHAMPION SPRAYON DUST n' MORE WITH LEMON OIL

Symptoms

Acute: Prolonged inhalation of concentrated vapor or mist may cause headaches, dizziness and nausea. Prolonged and repeated contact with skin may cause irritation and reddening.

Contact with eyes causes irritation.

# Indication of any immediate medical attention and special treatment needed

Note to physicians

Contains petroleum distillates, do not induce vomiting because of aspiration neumonia

hazard.

#### 5. Fire-fighting measures

#### Suitable extinguishing media

Dry chemical, CO2 or water spray.

Unsuitable extinguishing media Caution: Use of water spray when fighting fire may be inefficient.

#### Specific hazards arising from the chemical

This product is an aerosol product for which Flame Projection is less than 18 inches, without flashback. Temperatures above 120 F may cause cans to burst.

Hazardous combustion products Thermal decomposition may release carbon monoxide and carbon dioxide.

#### Explosion data

Sensitivity to Mechanical Impact Contents under pressure, keep away from heat and open flame.

Sensitivity to Static Discharge

Keep away from heat, sparks, flame, and other sources of ignition (i.e., pilot lights, electric

motors and static electricity).

#### Protective equipment and precautions for firefighters

As in any fire, wear self-contained breathing apparatus pressure-demand, MSHA/NIOSH (approved or equivalent) and full protective gear.

#### 6. Accidental release measures

# Personal precautions, protective equipment and emergency procedures

Personal precautions

Use with adequate general or local exhaust ventilation.

For emergency responders

Remove all sources of ignition.

Environmental Precautions

**Environmental Precautions** 

See Section 12 for additional Ecological Information.

# Methods and material for containment and cleaning up

**Methods for Containment** 

Provide adequate ventilation to area being treated. Soak up spills with chemically inert,

absorbent material.

Methods for cleaning up

Clean contaminated surface thoroughly.

# 7. Handling and Storage

#### Precautions for safe handling

Advice on safe handling

Do not deliberately inhale vapor or spray mist. Avoid getting spray into eyes.

#### Conditions for safe storage, including any incompatibilities

**Storage Conditions** 

Store in a cool, dry place away from heat and open flame. Keep out of reach of children.

AEROSOL STORAGE LEVEL I (NFPA-30B) .

Incompatible Materials

Avoid heat, open flame and contact with strong oxidizers.

# 8. Exposure Controls/Personal Protection

#### Control parameters

### **Exposure guidelines**

See occupational exposure limits listed below.

Chemical name	ACGIH TLV	OSHA PEL	NIOSH IDLH
N-Butane 106-97-8	STEL: 1000 ppm	(vacated) TWA: 800 ppm (vacated) TWA: 1900 mg/m <sup>3</sup>	TWA: 800 ppm TWA: 1900 mg/m <sup>3</sup>
Propane 74-98-6	TWA: 1000 ppm	TWA: 1000 ppm TWA: 1800 mg/m³ (vacated) TWA: 1000 ppm (vacated) TWA: 1800 mg/m³	IDLH: 2100 ppm TWA: 1000 ppm TWA: 1800 mg/m <sup>3</sup>

#### Appropriate engineering controls

**Engineering controls** 

Use with adequate general or local exhaust ventilation.

# Individual protection measures, such as personal protective equipment

Eye/face Protection

Conventional eyeglasses to guard against splashing.

Skin and Body Protection

Household type gloves, if desired.

Respiratory protection

None required if used in a well-ventilated area .

General hygiene considerations

Wash hands thoroughly after handling.

# 9. Physical and Chemical Properties

# Information on basic physical and chemical properties

Physical State

Appearance

Color

Aerosol

White liquid that will be aerosolized

white

Odor Odor threshold

Remarks • Method

No information available

Water-oil emulsion.

Lemon

No information available

Property

pH Melting point/freezing point Boiling point/boiling range

Flash Point

Values

10.12 +/-0.425 Not applicable

Water 212 °F/100 °C

Not Available. This is an aerosol product for which Flame Projection is

18 inches, without flashback.

Faster than butyl acetate

Temperatures above 120 F may cause

cans to burst.

Not available

Not available

Evaporation Rate Flammability (solid, gas)

Flammability Limits in Air

Upper flammability limits Lower Flammability Limit

Lower Flammabil Vapor pressure

Vapor Density Specific gravity Water solubility

Solubility in other solvents

Partition coefficient
Autoignition Temperature
Decomposition temperature

Kinematic viscosity Dynamic viscosity Explosive properties

0.956 +/- 0.11 concentrate

No information available No information available

No information available

Soluble in water

No information available No information available

No information available

# FG 438-5152-9 CHAMPION SPRAYON DUST n' MORE WITH LEMON OIL

Oxidizing properties

No information available

Other Information

Softening point Molecular weight

No information available No information available

VOC content (%) 10.0%

Density Bulk Density 7.96 to 8.88 lb/gal No information available

# 10. Stability and Reactivity

#### Reactivity

Not applicable Not applicable

#### **Chemical stability**

Stable.

### Possibility of hazardous reactions

Temperatures above 120 F may cause cans to burst with force.

hazardous polymerization

Hazardous polymerization does not occur.

#### **Conditions to Avoid**

Temperatures above 120 F.

# Incompatible Materials

Avoid heat, open flame and contact with strong oxidizers.

# Hazardous decomposition products

Thermal decomposition may yield gases like carbon monoxide and carbon dioxide.

# 11. Toxicological Information

#### Information on likely routes of exposure

**Product Information** 

This product has not been tested as whole. See below for information on ingredients.

inhalation

no data available.

**Eye Contact** 

no data available.

Skin contact

no data available.

INGESTION

no data available.

Chemical name	Oral LD50	dermal LD50	Inhalation LC50
Petroleum distillates, hydrotreated light 64742-47-8	> 5000 mg/kg (Rat)	> 2000 mg/kg (Rabbit)	> 5.2 mg/L (Rat) 4 h
N-Butane 106-97-8		12	= 658 g/m³ (Rat) 4 h
Propane 74-98-6		N=F	= 658 mg/L (Rat) 4 h

# Information on toxicological effects

Symptoms

Deliberate inhalation of concentrated vapor or mist may cause headache, dizziness and nausea.

# Delayed and immediate effects as well as chronic effects from short and long-term exposure

Skin corrosion/irritation

None expected.

Serious eye damage/eye irritation

Can cause irritation after contact with the eyes.

corrosivity

Not applicable. No a skin sensitizer.

sensitization

#### FG 438-5152-9 CHAMPION SPRAYON DUST n' MORE WITH LEMON OIL

**Germ Cell Mutagenicity** 

No information available.

carcinogenicity

Not known chronic effects based on available data. None of the ingredients present in

excess of 0.1% are listed as carcinogenic by NTP, IARC or OSHA.

Reproductive Toxicity STOT - single exposure STOT - repeated exposure No information available. No information available. No information available.

Aspiration Hazard

Deliberate inhalation of concentrated vapor or mist may cause headache, dizziness and

nausea.

### Numerical measures of toxicity - Product Information

Unknown acute toxicity

The following values are calculated based on chapter 3.1 of the GHS document .

ATEmix (dormal)

19658 mg/kg

ATEmix (dermal) ATEmix (inhalation-gas) 12765 mg/kg 3108 mg/l

ATEmix (inhalation-dust/mist)
ATEmix (inhalation-vapor)

10.8 mg/l 22.5 mg/l

# 12. Ecological Information

This product does not contain marine pollutants.

#### ecotoxicity

11.495% of the mixture consists of components(s) of unknown hazards to the aquatic environment

Chemical name	Algae/aquatic plants	Fish	Toxicity to Microorganisms	Crustacea
Hydrotreated Heavy Naphthenic Oil 64742-52-5		5000: 96 h Oncorhynchus mykiss mg/L LC50	•	1000: 48 h Daphnia magna mg/L EC50
Petroleum distillates, hydrotreated light 64742-47-8		45: 96 h Pimephales promelas mg/L LC50 flow-through 2.4: 96 h Oncorhynchus mykiss mg/L LC50 static 2.2: 96 h Lepomis macrochirus mg/L LC50 static		4720: 96 h Den-dronereides heteropoda mg/L LC50

#### Persistence and degradability

No information available.

#### **Bioaccumulation**

No information available.

Chemical name	Partition coefficient
N-Butane 106-97-8	2.89
Propane 74-98-6	2.3

Other adverse effects

No information available

### 13. Disposal Considerations

Waste treatment methods

Disposal of wastes

Dispose of in accordance with federal, state and local regulations.

Contaminated packaging

Pressurized container: Do not pierce or burn, even after use. Do not puncture or incinerate

container. If empty: Place in trash or offer for recycling if available. If partly filled: Call your local solid waste agency for disposal instructions.

### 14. Transport Information

DOT

Limited quantity (LQ) Treatment for dust mops and cleaning towels

UN/ID no

UN1950

Proper Shipping Name

Limited quantity (LQ)

**Hazard Class** 

2.1

Marine pollutant

This product does not contain marine pollutants.

# 15. Regulatory information

# International Inventories

**TSCA** 

All ingredients of this product are listed or are excluded from listing under the U.S. Toxic

DSL

Subtances Control Act (TSCA) Chemical Substance Inventory. All ingredients are listed or are excluded from listing on the DSL.

Legend:

TSCA - United States Toxic Substances Control Act Section 8(b) Inventory DSL/NDSL - Canadian Domestic Substances List/Non-Domestic Substances List

#### US Federal Regulations

#### **SARA 313**

Section 313 of Title III of the Superfund Amendments and Reauthorization Act of 1986 (SARA). This product does not contain any chemicals which are subject to the reporting requirements of the Act and Title 40 of the Code of Federal Regulations, Part 372

# SARA 311/312 Hazard Categories

Acute Health Hazard yes
Chronic Health Hazard No
Fire Hazard yes
Sudden release of pressure hazard No
Reactive Hazard No

#### CWA (Clean Water Act)

This product does not contain any substances regulated as pollutants pursuant to the Clean Water Act (40 CFR 122.21 and 40 CFR 122.42)

#### CERCLA

This material, as supplied, does not contain any substances regulated as hazardous substances under the Comprehensive Environmental Response Compensation and Liability Act (CERCLA) (40 CFR 302) or the Superfund Amendments and Reauthorization Act (SARA) (40 CFR 355). There may be specific reporting requirements at the local, regional, or state level pertaining to releases of this material

#### US State Regulations

#### California Proposition 65

This product does not contain any Proposition 65 chemicals

# FG 438-5152-9 CHAMPION SPRAYON DUST n' MORE WITH LEMON OIL

# U.S. State Right-to-Know Regulations

Chemical name	New Jersey	Massachusetts	Pennsylvania
N-Butane 106-97-8	Х	X	X
Propane 74-98-6	Х	Х	Х

### U.S. EPA Label information

EPA Pesticide registration number Not applicable

16. Other information				
NFPA	Health Hazards 1	Flammability 1	Instability 1	Physical and chemical properties Not
<u>HMIS</u>	Health Hazards 1	Flammability 2	Physical Hazards 1	applicable Personal Protection B - Eyes and hands protection

Issue date

24-Feb-2015

Revision note

This SDS supersedes a previous MSDS dated August 14, 2014.

Disclaimer

The information provided in this Material Safety Data Sheet is correct to the best of our knowledge, information and belief at the date of its publication. The information given is designed only as a guidance for safe handling, use, processing, storage, transportation, disposal and release and is not to be considered a warranty or quality specification. The information relates only to the specific material designated and may not be valid for such material used in combination with any other materials or in any process, unless specified in the text.

**End of Safety Data Sheet** 



# Safety Data Sheet

Version 1

# 1. Identification of the Substance/Preparation and of the Company/Undertaking

Product Identifier

Product name Chemical name SPRAYPAK AIR FRESHENER

7-7968-3

Other means of identification

Product code Synonyms

FG 433-4113-9 Air deodorizer

Recommended use of the chemical and restrictions on use

Recommended Use

Room Deodorizer.

Uses advised against

Avoid spraying directly on varnished or painted surfaces.

Details of the supplier of the safety data sheet

Supplier Address Chase Products Co. 2727 Gardner Road Broadview, IL 60155 708-273-1121

Manufacturer Address Chase Products Co. 2727 Gardner Road Broadview, IL 60155

708-273-1121

**Emergency Telephone Number** 

Company Phone Number

708-865-1000 24 Hour Emergency Phone Number 1-800-255-3924

**Emergency telephone** 

ChemTel 1-800-255-3924

### 2. Hazards Identification

#### Classification

FLAMMABLE AEROSOLS	Category 2	
Gases Under Pressure	liquefied gas	

#### Label Elements

### **EMERGENCY OVERVIEW**

# Warning

#### hazard statements

Flammable Aerosol

Contains gas under pressure; may explode if heated





The product contains no substances which at their given concentration, are considered to be hazardous to health

Appearance liquid

Physical State Aerosol

Odor Perfumed.

### Precautionary Statements - Prevention

Keep away from heat, sparks, open flames and hot surfaces. — No smoking Do not spray on an open flame or other ignition source Pressurized container: Do not pierce or burn, even after use

Precautionary Statements - Storage

Protect from sunlight. Store in a well-ventilated place Do not expose to temperatures exceeding 50°C (122 °F)

#### Hazards not otherwise classified (HNOC)

Other Information

\_

### 3. Composition/information on Ingredients

Common Name Air Freshener.
Synonyms Air deodorizer.
Chemical Family MIXTURES.
Formula 7-7968-3

Chemical nature Aqueous perfumed solution.

Chemical name	CAS No	weight-%	Trade secret
Water	7732-18-5	75-80	*
Propane	74-98-6	10-15	*
N-Butane	106-97-8	5-10	*

Chemical Additions

Hazardous components according to OSHA, are listed when present at 1% or greater. Carcinoges are

### 4. First aid measures

#### **FIRST AID MEASURES**

Eye Contact Flush from eyes with plenty of water. If irritation develops, consult a physician.

Skin contact Wash skin with soap and water.

inhalation If overcome by vapor, move person to fresh air. Restore respiration if necessary. Get

medical attention if injury develops.

INGESTION Ingestion from an aerosol product is unlikely to occur.

### Most important symptoms and effects, both acute and delayed

Symptoms Acute, Deliberate inhalation of concentrated vapor or mist may cause headaches.

Prolonged and repeated contact with the eyes may cause mild irritation.

### Indication of any immediate medical attention and special treatment needed

Note to physicians None needed.

#### 5. Fire-fighting measures

### Suitable extinguishing media

Dry chemical, CO2 or water spray.

Unsuitable extinguishing media Caution: Use of water spray when fighting fire may be inefficient.

listed when present at 0.1% or greater.

<sup>\*</sup> The exact percentage (concentration) of composition has been withheld as a trade secret.

#### Specific hazards arising from the chemical

This product is under pressure. Water spray may be used to cool cans in the vicinity of fire or excessive heat to prevent the explosion of the cans.

Hazardous combustion products Thermal decomposition may release carbon monoxide and carbon dioxide.

#### **Explosion data**

Sensitivity to Mechanical Impact Contents under pressure, keep away from heat and open flame.

Sensitivity to Static Discharge Keep away from heat, sparks, flame, and other sources of ignition (i.e., pilot lights, electric

motors and static electricity).

### Protective equipment and precautions for firefighters

As in any fire, wear self-contained breathing apparatus pressure-demand, MSHA/NIOSH (approved or equivalent) and full protective gear.

#### 6. Accidental release measures

### Personal precautions, protective equipment and emergency procedures

For emergency responders Remove all sources of ignition.

**Environmental Precautions** 

Environmental Precautions See Section 12 for additional Ecological Information.

### Methods and material for containment and cleaning up

Methods for Containment Provide adequate ventilation to area being treated. Soak up spills with chemically inert,

absorbent material.

Methods for cleaning up Clean contaminated surface thoroughly.

### 7. Handling and Storage

#### Precautions for safe handling

Advice on safe handling Do not deliberately inhale vapor or spray mist. Avoid getting spray into eyes.

#### Conditions for safe storage, including any incompatibilities

Storage Conditions Store in a cool, dry place away from heat and open flame. Keep out of reach of children.

AEROSOL STORAGE LEVEL I (NFPA-30B).

Incompatible Materials Avoid heat, open flame and contact with strong oxidizers.

#### 8. Exposure Controls/Personal Protection

#### Control parameters

Exposure guidelines See occupational exposure limits listed below.

Chemical name	ACGIH TLV	OSHA PEL	NIOSH IDLH
Propane 74-98-6	TWA: 1000 ppm	TWA: 1000 ppm TWA: 1800 mg/m³ (vacated) TWA: 1000 ppm (vacated) TWA: 1800 mg/m³	IDLH: 2100 ppm TWA: 1000 ppm TWA: 1800 mg/m <sup>3</sup>
N-Butane 106-97-8	STEL: 1000 ppm	(vacated) TWA: 800 ppm (vacated) TWA: 1900 mg/m <sup>3</sup>	TWA: 800 ppm TWA: 1900 mg/m <sup>3</sup>

#### Appropriate engineering controls

Engineering controls

Use with adequate general or local exhaust ventilation.

Individual protection measures, such as personal protective equipment

Eyelface Protection Conventional eyeglasses to guard against splashing.

Skin and Body Protection Household type gloves, if desired.

Respiratory protection None required if used in a well-ventilated area.

General hygiene considerations None needed.

### 9. Physical and Chemical Properties

### Information on basic physical and chemical properties

Physical State Aerosol
Appearance liquid

Color white Odor threshold No information available

Odor

Perfumed.

Property<br/>pHValues<br/>0.99 to 1.00Remarks • Method<br/>No information available<br/>No information availableMelting point/freezing point<br/>Boiling point/boiling rangeNot applicable<br/>Water 212 °F/100 °C<br/>Not applicable. This is an aerosolNo information available<br/>No information available

product for which Flame Projection is 0 in. with 0 in flashback. Product was tested for Enclosed Space Ignition test and is a Category 2 flammable aerosol as defined under 29CFR 1910.122

Appendix B.3.

Evaporation Rate Faster than butyl acetate No information available

Flammability (solid, gas)

Flammability Limits in Air

No information available
No information available

Upper flammability limits Not available
Lower Flammability Limit Not available

 Vapor pressure
 No information available

 Vapor Density
 No information available

Specific gravity

0.99 -1.00 (concentrate)

No information available

No information available

Soluble in water

Water solubility
Soluble in water
Solubility in other solvents
Partition coefficient
Autoignition Temperature
No information available
No information available
No information available
No information available

Kinematic viscosity
No information available
Dynamic viscosity
No information available

Explosive properties No information available No information available

Other Information

Softening point No information available Molecular weight No information available

VOC content (%) 19.5% Density 8.33 lb/gal

Bulk Density

No information available

### 10. Stability and Reactivity

### Reactivity

Not applicable Not applicable

#### **Chemical stability**

Stable.

### Possibility of hazardous reactions

Temperatures above 130 °F may cause cans to burst with force.

hazardous polymerization

Hazardous polymerization does not occur.

#### Conditions to Avoid

Temperatures above 122 °F (50 °C).

#### Incompatible Materials

Avoid heat, open flame and contact with strong oxidizers.

### Hazardous decomposition products

Thermal decomposition may yield gases like carbon monoxide and carbon dioxide.

### 11. Toxicological Information

#### Information on likely routes of exposure

Product Information

This product has not been tested as whole. See below for information on ingredients.

inhalation

no data available.

**Eye Contact** 

no data available.

Skin contact

no data available.

INGESTION

no data available.

Chemical name	Oral LD50	dermal LD50	Inhalation LC50
Water 7732-18-5	> 90 mL/kg (Rat)	.5	
Propane 74-98-6		.5	= 658 mg/L (Rat) 4 h
N-Butane 106-97-8	100	55	= 658 g/m³ (Rat) 4 h

#### Information on toxicological effects

Symptoms

Deliberate inhalation of concentrated vapor or mist may cause headache, dizziness and

nausea.

### Delayed and immediate effects as well as chronic effects from short and long-term exposure

Skin corrosion/irritation

None expected.

Serious eye damage/eye irritation

May cause eye irritation with susceptible persons.

corrosivity sensitization

Not applicable. No a skin sensitizer.

**Germ Cell Mutagenicity** 

No information available.

carcinogenicity

Not known chronic effects based on available data. None of the ingredients present in

excess of 0.1% are listed as carcinogenic by NTP, IARC or OSHA.

Reproductive Toxicity
STOT - single exposure

No information available. No information available. No information available.

STOT - repeated exposure Aspiration Hazard

Deliberate inhalation of concentrated vapor or mist may cause headache, dizziness and

nausea.

#### Numerical measures of toxicity - Product Information

Unknown acute toxicity

The following values are calculated based on chapter 3.1 of the GHS document .

ATEmix (inhalation-gas) 1669380 mg/l ATEmix (inhalation-vapor) 3374 mg/l

### 12. Ecological Information

This product does not contain marine pollutants.

#### ecotoxicity

21.4895% of the mixture consists of components(s) of unknown hazards to the aquatic environment

#### Persistence and degradability

No information available.

#### Bioaccumulation

No information available.

Chemical name	Partition coefficient
Propane 74-98-6	2.3
N-Butane 106-97-8	2.89

Other adverse effects No information available

### 13. Disposal Considerations

#### Waste treatment methods

**Disposal of wastes**Dispose of in accordance with federal, state and local regulations.

Contaminated packaging

Pressurized container: Do not pierce or burn, even after use. Do not puncture or incinerate container. If empty: Place in trash or offer for recycling if available. If partly filled: Call your

local solid waste agency for disposal instructions.

### 14. Transport Information

<u>DOT</u> Limited quantity (LQ) Air Freshener/Deodorizer

UN/ID no UN1950

Proper Shipping Name Limited quantity (LQ)

Hazard Class 2.1

Marine pollutant This product does not contain marine pollutants.

### 15. Regulatory information

International Inventories

**TSCA** 

All ingredients of this product are listed or are excluded from listing under the U.S. Toxic Subtances Control Act (TSCA) Chemical Substance Inventory.

All ingredients are listed or are excluded from listing on the DSL.

Legend:

DSL

TSCA - United States Toxic Substances Control Act Section 8(b) Inventory DSL/NDSL - Canadian Domestic Substances List/Non-Domestic Substances List

### **US Federal Regulations**

#### **SARA 313**

Section 313 of Title III of the Superfund Amendments and Reauthorization Act of 1986 (SARA). This product does not contain any chemicals which are subject to the reporting requirements of the Act and Title 40 of the Code of Federal Regulations, Part 372

### SARA 311/312 Hazard Categories

Acute Health Hazard	yes
Chronic Health Hazard	No
Fire Hazard	No
Sudden release of pressure hazard	No
Reactive Hazard	No

#### CWA (Clean Water Act)

This product does not contain any substances regulated as pollutants pursuant to the Clean Water Act (40 CFR 122.21 and 40 CFR 122.42)

#### **CERCLA**

This material, as supplied, does not contain any substances regulated as hazardous substances under the Comprehensive Environmental Response Compensation and Liability Act (CERCLA) (40 CFR 302) or the Superfund Amendments and Reauthorization Act (SARA) (40 CFR 355). There may be specific reporting requirements at the local, regional, or state level pertaining to releases of this material

### US State Regulations

### California Proposition 65

This product does not contain any Proposition 65 chemicals

### U.S. State Right-to-Know Regulations

Chemical name	New Jersey	Massachusetts	Pennsylvania
Water 7732-18-5			X
Propane 74-98-6	Х	Х	х
N-Butane 106-97-8	Х	X	х

#### U.S. EPA Label information

EPA Pesticide registration number Not applicable

16. Other information				
NFPA	Health Hazards 1	Flammability 1	Instability 1	Physical and chemical properties Not
HMIS	Health Hazards 1	Flammability 2	Physical Hazards 1	applicable Personal Protection A - Eves protection

Prepared by Regulatory Department

Issue date 06-Apr-2015

Revision note

This SDS supersedes a previous SDS dated March 11, 2014.

Disclaimer

The information provided in this Material Safety Data Sheet is correct to the best of our knowledge, information and belief at the date of its publication. The information given is designed only as a guidance for safe handling, use, processing, storage, transportation, disposal and release and is not to be considered a warranty or quality specification. The

information relates only to the specific material designated and may not be valid for such material used in combination					
with any other materials of in any process, t	any other materials or in any process, unless specified in the text.  End of Safety Data Sheet				
	End of Galety Data Glieet				



# Safety Data Sheet

Version 1

### 1. Identification of the Substance/Preparation and of the Company/Undertaking

Product Identifier

Product name Chemical name SPRAYPAK SPRAY DISINFECTANT

7-9761-1

Other means of identification

Product code Synonyms

FG 433-4104-4 Disinfectant Spray

Registration number(s)

498-179

Recommended use of the chemical and restrictions on use

Recommended Use Uses advised against For disinfection of hard, non-porous, inanimate surfaces.

Do not spray on varnished, painted or plastic surfaces.

Details of the supplier of the safety data sheet

Supplier Address Chase Products Co. 2727 Gardner Road Broadview, IL 60155 708-273-1121

Manufacturer Address

Chase Products Co. 2727 Gardner Road Broadview, IL 60155 708-273-1121

**Emergency Telephone Number** 

Company Phone Number 24 Hour Emergency Phone Number 1-800-255-3924

708-865-1000

**Emergency telephone** 

ChemTel 1-800-255-3924

### 2. Hazards Identification

### Classification

Serious eye damage/eye irritation	Category 2A
FLAMMABLE AEROSOLS	Category 2
Gases Under Pressure	liquefied gas

#### Label Elements

#### **EMERGENCY OVERVIEW**

#### Warning

#### hazard statements

Causes serious eye irritation Flammable Aerosol

Contains gas under pressure; may explode if heated



Appearance Hazy, yellow liquid

Physical State Aerosol

Odor Perfumed.

Precautionary Statements - Prevention

Wash face, hands and any exposed skin thoroughly after handling

Wear protective gloves, protective clothing, eye protection and face protection.

Keep away from heat, sparks, open flames and hot surfaces. - No smoking

Pressurized container: Do not pierce or burn, even after use

Do not spray on an open flame or other ignition source

#### Precautionary Statements - Response

IF IN EYES: Rinse cautiously with water for several minutes. Remove contact lenses, if present and easy to do. Continue rinsing If eye irritation persists: Get medical advice/attention

#### Precautionary Statements - Storage

Protect from sunlight. Store in a well-ventilated place Do not expose to temperatures exceeding 122 °F (50 °C)

### Hazards not otherwise classified (HNOC)

#### Other Information

· Toxic to aquatic life with long lasting effects

0.69% of the mixture consists of ingredient(s) of unknown toxicity

### 3. Composition/information on Ingredients

Synonyms
Chemical Family

Disinfectant Spray.

Chemical Family Formula

MIXTURES. 7-9761-1

Chemical nature

Aqueous solution of alcohol and other active ingredients.

Chemical name	CAS No	weight-%	Trade secret
Water	7732-18-5	45-50	*
Ethyl alcohol	64-17-5	30-35	*
N-Butane	106-97-8	10-15	*
Propane	74-98-6	1-5	*

Chemical Additions

#### 4. First aid measures

#### FIRST AID MEASURES

**Eye Contact** 

Hold eye open and rinse slowly and gently with water for 15-20 minutes. Remove contact lenses, if present, after the first 5 minutes, then continue rinsing eye. Call a poison control

center or doctor for treatment advice.

Skin contact

Wash with soap and water. If irritation develops, consult a physician .

inhalation

If overcome by vapor, move person to fresh air.

INGESTION

Ingestion from an aerosol product is unlikely to occur.

### Most important symptoms and effects, both acute and delayed

Symptoms

Acute, Deliberate inhalation of concentrated vapor or mist may cause headaches.

Prolonged and repeated contact with the eyes may cause mild irritation.

### Indication of any immediate medical attention and special treatment needed

Note to physicians

None needed.

See label for active ingredients information.

<sup>\*</sup> The exact percentage (concentration) of composition has been withheld as a trade secret.

### 5. Fire-fighting measures

#### Suitable extinguishing media

Dry chemical, CO2 or water spray.

Unsuitable extinguishing media Use water spray or fog; do not use straight streams.

#### Specific hazards arising from the chemical

Containers are under pressure. Temperatures above 130 °F may cause cans to burst.

Hazardous combustion products Thermal decomposition may yield gases like carbon monoxide and carbon dioxide.

Sensitivity to Mechanical Impact Contents under pressure, keep away from heat and open flame.

Sensitivity to Static Discharge Keep away from heat, sparks, flame, and other sources of ignition (i.e., pilot lights, electric

motors and static electricity).

#### Protective equipment and precautions for firefighters

Use personal protective equipment as required.

#### Accidental release measures

### Personal precautions, protective equipment and emergency procedures

Personal precautions

CONTENTS UNDER PRESSURE. Do not puncture or incinerate cans.

Other Information

Keep out of reach of children.

**Environmental Precautions** 

**Environmental Precautions** 

See Section 12 for additional Ecological Information.

### Methods and material for containment and cleaning up

**Methods for Containment** 

Provide adequate ventilation to area being treated. Soak up spills with chemically inert,

absorbent material.

Methods for cleaning up

Clean contaminated surface thoroughly.

### 7. Handling and Storage

#### Precautions for safe handling

Advice on safe handling

Avoid getting spray into eyes. Keep out of reach of children.

### Conditions for safe storage, including any incompatibilities

Storage Conditions

Store in a cool, dry place away from heat and open flame. Avoid storing at below-freezing

temperatures. AEROSOL STORAGE LEVEL I (NFPA-30B) .

Incompatible Materials

Avoid heat, open flame and contact with strong oxidizers.

### 8. Exposure Controls/Personal Protection

### Control parameters

Exposure guidelines

See occupational exposure limits listed below.

Chemical name	ACGIH TLV	OSHA PEL	NIOSH IDLH
Ethyl alcohol 64-17-5	STEL: 1000 ppm	TWA: 1000 ppm TWA: 1900 mg/m³ (vacated) TWA: 1000 ppm	IDLH: 3300 ppm TWA: 1000 ppm TWA: 1900 mg/m <sup>3</sup>

		(vacated) TWA: 1900 mg/m <sup>3</sup>	
N-Butane 106-97-8	STEL: 1000 ppm	(vacated) TWA: 800 ppm (vacated) TWA: 1900 mg/m³	TWA: 800 ppm TWA: 1900 mg/m <sup>3</sup>
Propane 74-98-6	TWA: 1000 ppm	TWA: 1000 ppm TWA: 1800 mg/m³ (vacated) TWA: 1000 ppm (vacated) TWA: 1800 mg/m³	IDLH: 2100 ppm TWA: 1000 ppm TWA: 1800 mg/m <sup>3</sup>

#### Appropriate engineering controls

**Engineering controls** 

Use with adequate general or local exhaust ventilation.

### Individual protection measures, such as personal protective equipment

Eye/face Protection

Conventional eyeglasses to guard against splashing.

Skin and Body Protection

Household type gloves, if desired.

Respiratory protection

None required if used in a well-ventilated area .

General hygiene considerations

None required.

### 9. Physical and Chemical Properties

### Information on basic physical and chemical properties

**Physical State** 

**Appearance** Hazy, yellow liquid

Color

clear

Odor Odor threshold Perfumed.

No information available

Property pH

Melting point/freezing point Boiling point/boiling range

Flash Point

Values

10.5 +/- 0.5 NA

212 °F/100 °C Not avaliable. This is an aerosol

product for which Flame Projection is

6-8 inches without flashback.

Faster than butyl acetate

Temperatures above 120 F may cause

cans to burst.

**Evaporation Rate** Flammability (solid, gas)

Flammability Limits in Air

Upper flammability limits Lower Flammability Limit

Vapor pressure Vapor Density

**Relative Density** Water solubility

Solubility in other solvents Partition coefficient **Autoignition Temperature** 

Decomposition temperature Kinematic viscosity

Dynamic viscosity **Explosive properties Oxidizing properties** 

Other Information

Softening point Molecular weight VOC content (%) Density

Aerosol

Remarks • Method

No information available No information available No information available

No information available

No information available No information available No information available

No information available

No information available

No information available

No information available

No information available

No information available

No information available

No information available

No information available

No information available

Not available Not available

Not available

0.92 concentrate

completely soluble

No information available No information available

No information available No information available

51.32%

No information available

**Bulk Density** 

8.33 Lb/gal

### 10. Stability and Reactivity

Reactivity

Not applicable no data available

### **Chemical stability**

Stable.

Possibility of hazardous reactions

Temperatures above 130 °F may cause cans to burst with force.

hazardous polymerization

Hazardous polymerization does not occur.

**Conditions to Avoid** 

Temperatures above 122 °F (50 °C).

**Incompatible Materials** 

Avoid heat, open flame and contact with strong oxidizers.

Hazardous decomposition products

Thermal decomposition may yield gases like carbon monoxide and carbon dioxide.

### 11. Toxicological Information

### Information on likely routes of exposure

**Product Information** 

Acute: Prolonged inhalation of concentrated vapor or mist may cause headaches, dizziness

and nausea. Prolonged and repeated contact with skin may cause irritation and reddening.

Contact with eyes causes irritation.

inhalation

See data below.

**Eye Contact** 

no data available.

Skin contact

no data available.

INGESTION

This is an aerosol product, ingestion is unlikely to occur. MAY BE HARMFUL IF

SWALLOWED.

Chemical name	Oral LD50	dermal LD50	Inhalation LC50
Water 7732-18-5	> 90 mL/kg (Rat)		-
Ethyl alcohol 64-17-5	= 7060 mg/kg (Rat)		= 124.7 mg/L (Rat) 4 h
I-Butane - 106-97-8		<u>.</u>	= 658 g/m³ (Rat) 4 h
Propane 74-98-6			= 658 mg/L (Rat) 4 h

#### Information on toxicological effects

Symptoms

See information above.

### Delayed and immediate effects as well as chronic effects from short and long-term exposure

sensitization

No information available.

Germ Cell Mutagenicity

No information available.

carcinogenicity

Not known chronic effects based on available information.

Reproductive Toxicity STOT - single exposure STOT - repeated exposure No information available. No information available. No information available.

Aspiration Hazard No information available.

### Numerical measures of toxicity - Product Information

Unknown acute toxicity

0.69% of the mixture consists of ingredient(s) of unknown toxicity

The following values are calculated based on chapter 3.1 of the GHS document

ATEmix (inhalation-gas)

10000000

ATEmix (inhalation-vapor)

16447.4 mg/l

### 12. Ecological Information

#### ecotoxicity

20.99% of the mixture consists of components(s) of unknown hazards to the aquatic environment

Chemical name	Algae/aquatic plants	Fish	Toxicity to Microorganisms	Crustacea
Ethyl alcohol 64-17-5		12.0 - 16.0: 96 h Oncorhynchus mykiss mL/L LC50 static 100: 96 h Pimephales promelas mg/L LC50 static 13400 - 15100: 96 h Pimephales promelas mg/L LC50 flow-through		9268 - 14221: 48 h Daphnia magna mg/L LC50 2: 48 h Daphnia magna mg/L EC50 Static 10800: 24 h Daphnia magna mg/L EC50

#### Persistence and degradability

No information available.

#### Bioaccumulation

See information below.

Chemical name	Partition coefficient	
Ethyl alcohol 64-17-5	-0.32	
N-Butane 106-97-8	2.89	
Propane 74-98-6	2.3	

#### Other adverse effects

No information available

### 13. Disposal Considerations

### Waste treatment methods

Disposal of wastes

Do not puncture or incinerate container. If empty: Place in trash or offer for recycling if available. If partly filled: Call your local solid waste agency for disposal instructions.

Contaminated packaging

Pressurized container: Do not pierce or burn, even after use.

Chemical name	California Hazardous Waste Status
Ethyl alcohol	Toxic
64-17-5	Ignitable

### 14. Transport Information

Note:

The following information is for aerosols with less than 17 oz net weight when shipped by

road.

DOT

Consumer Commodity

UN/ID no

Limited Quantity Consumer Commodity

**Proper Shipping Name** 

. .

**Hazard Class** 

ORM-D

ICAO (air)

UN/ID no

The following information is for aerosols less than 17 oz net weight when shipped by air.

ID8000

**Proper Shipping Name** Consumer Commodity or Limited Quantity

**Hazard Class** 

9 (packaging instructions Y963)

### 15. Regulatory information

#### International Inventories

**TSCA** 

All ingredients of this product are listed or are excluded from listing under the U.S. Toxic Subtances Control Act (TSCA) Chemical Substance Inventory.

DSL

All ingredients are listed or are excluded from listing on the DSL.

Legend:

TSCA - United States Toxic Substances Control Act Section 8(b) Inventory DSL/NDSL - Canadian Domestic Substances List/Non-Domestic Substances List

#### US Federal Regulations

#### **SARA 313**

This product does not contain toxic chemicals (above the de minimis level) subject to the reporting requirements of Section 313 of the Emergency Planning and Community Right-To-Know Act of 1986 and of 40 CFR 372.

#### SARA 311/312 Hazard Categories

Acute Health Hazard	ves
Chronic Health Hazard	Ńο
Fire Hazard	ves
Sudden release of pressure hazard	No
Reactive Hazard	No

#### CWA (Clean Water Act)

This product does not contain any substances regulated as pollutants pursuant to the Clean Water Act (40 CFR 122.21 and 40 CFR 122.42)

#### **CERCLA**

This material, as supplied, does not contain any substances regulated as hazardous substances under the Comprehensive Environmental Response Compensation and Liability Act (CERCLA) (40 CFR 302) or the Superfund Amendments and Reauthorization Act (SARA) (40 CFR 355). There may be specific reporting requirements at the local, regional, or state level pertaining to releases of this material

### US State Regulations

#### California Proposition 65

This product does not contain any Proposition 65 chemicals

### U.S. State Right-to-Know Regulations

Chemical name	New Jersey	Massachusetts	Pennsylvania
Water 7732-18-5			x
Ethyl alcohol 64-17-5	X	x	Х
N-Butane 106-97-8	X	X	Х
Propane 74-98-6	Х	x	Х

### U.S. EPA Label information

EPA Pesticide registration number 498-179

#### **EPA Statement**

This chemical is a pesticide product registered by the Environmental Protection Agency and is subject to certain labeling requirements under federal pesticide law. These requirements differ from the classification criteria and hazard information required for safety data sheets, and for workplace labels of non-pesticide chemicals. Following is the hazard information as required on the pesticide label: CAUTION: May cause eye irritation. Avoid contact with the eyes and skin. Avoid breathing of spray mist. Avoid contamination of foodstuff.

### 16. Other information

NFPA

Health Hazards 1

Flammability 1

Instability 1

Physical and chemical

properties Not applicable

HMIS

Health Hazards 1

Flammability 2

Physical Hazards 1

Personal Protection A -

Eyes protection

Prepared by Issue date

Regulatory Department

24-Jun-2015

Revision note

This SDS supersedes a previous MSDS dated January 17, 2011.

**Disclaimer** 

The information provided in this Material Safety Data Sheet is correct to the best of our knowledge, information and belief at the date of its publication. The information given is designed only as a guidance for safe handling, use, processing, storage, transportation, disposal and release and is not to be considered a warranty or quality specification. The information relates only to the specific material designated and may not be valid for such material used in combination with any other materials or in any process, unless specified in the text.

**End of Safety Data Sheet** 



# Safety Data Sheet

Version 1

## 1. Identification of the Substance/Preparation and of the Company/Undertaking

Product Identifier

Product name

SPRAYPAK FOAMING CLEANER

Chemical name

Other means of identification

Product code Synonyms

FG 433-4103-5GHS Disinfectant and cleaner

Registration number(s)

498-62

7-7787-3

Recommended use of the chemical and restrictions on use

Recommended Use

To clean and deodorize all hard, nonporous washable household surfaces such as

bathtubs, sinks, toilet bowl seats, etc.

Uses advised against

Do not use as a glass cleaner.

Details of the supplier of the safety data sheet

Supplier Address Chase Products Co. 2727 Gardner Road Broadview, IL 60155 708-273-1121

Manufacturer Address

Chase Products Co. 2727 Gardner Road Broadview, IL 60155 708-273-1121

**Emergency Telephone Number** 

Company Phone Number

708-865-1000

24 Hour Emergency Phone Number 1-800-255-3824 **Emergency telephone** 

ChemTel 1-800-255-3924

2. Hazards Identification

#### Classification

Gases Under Pressure

liquefied gas

#### Label Elements

#### **EMERGENCY OVERVIEW**

### Warning

Contains gas under pressure; may explode if heated



The product contains no substances which at their given concentration, are considered to be hazardous to health

Appearance White foam

Physical State Aerosol

Odor Lemon

Precautionary Statements - Storage

Protect from sunlight. Store in a well-ventilated place

#### Hazards not otherwise classified (HNOC)

#### Other Information

· Causes mild skin irritation

4.17% of the mixture consists of ingredient(s) of unknown toxicity

## 3. Composition/information on Ingredients

Synonyms

Disinfectant and cleaner.

Chemical Family Formula

MIXTURES. 7-7787-3

Chemical nature

Aqueous solution of active ingredients, surfactants and cleaners.

Chemical name	CAS No	weight-%	Trade secret
Water	7732-18-5	85-90	*
N-Butane	106-97-8	1-5	*
Trisodium Phosphate Crystals	10101-89-0	1-5	*
2-Butoxyethanol	111-76-2	1-5	*
Propane	74-98-6	1-5	*

Chemical Additions

See label for active ingredients information.

### 4. First aid measures

#### FIRST AID MEASURES

**Eye Contact** 

Hold eye open and rinse slowly and gently with water for 15-20 minutes. Remove contact lenses, if present, after the first 5 minutes, then continue rinsing eye. Call a poison control

center or doctor for treatment advice.

Skin contact

Take off contaminated clothing. Rinse skin immediately with plenty of water for 15-20

minutes. Call a poison control center or doctor for treatment advise.

inhalation

If overcome by vapor, move person to fresh air.

INGESTION

Ingestion from an aerosol product is unlikely to occur.

### Most important symptoms and effects, both acute and delayed

**Symptoms** 

Irritating to the eyes on contact. May cause stinging, redness and swelling of the eyes. May cause mild irritation. Prolonged and repeated contact may cause redness, burning, drying and cracking of the skin. 2-Butoxyethanol penetrates skin readily. Frequent or wide spread contact may result on skin absorption of potentially harmful amounts.

### Indication of any immediate medical attention and special treatment needed

Note to physicians

None needed.

### 5. Fire-fighting measures

### Suitable extinguishing media

Dry chemical, CO2 or water spray.

Unsuitable extinguishing media Use water spray or fog; do not use straight streams.

### Specific hazards arising from the chemical

Containers are under pressure. Temperatures above 130 °F may cause cans to burst.

<sup>\*</sup> The exact percentage (concentration) of composition has been withheld as a trade secret.

Hazardous combustion products Thermal decomposition may yield gases like carbon monoxide and carbon dioxide.

Explosion data

Sensitivity to Mechanical Impact Contents under pressure, keep away from heat and open flame.

Sensitivity to Static Discharge Keep away from heat, sparks, flame, and other sources of ignition (i.e., pilot lights, electric

motors and static electricity).

### Protective equipment and precautions for firefighters

Use personal protective equipment as required.

### 6. Accidental release measures

### Personal precautions, protective equipment and emergency procedures

Personal precautions CONTENTS UNDER PRESSURE. Do not puncture or incinerate cans.

Other Information Keep out of reach of children.

**Environmental Precautions** 

Environmental Precautions See Section 12 for additional Ecological Information.

Methods and material for containment and cleaning up

Methods for Containment Provide adequate ventilation to area being treated. Soak up spills with chemically inert,

absorbent material.

Methods for cleaning up Clean contaminated surface thoroughly.

### 7. Handling and Storage

Precautions for safe handling

Advice on safe handling Avoid contact with eyes. Avoid prolonged contact with the skin. Keep out of reach of

children.

Conditions for safe storage, including any incompatibilities

Storage Conditions Store in a cool, dry place away from heat and open flame. Avoid storing at below-freezing

temperatures. AEROSOL STORAGE LEVEL I (NFPA-30B) .

Incompatible Materials Avoid heat, open flame and contact with strong oxidizers.

### 8. Exposure Controls/Personal Protection

### Control parameters

**Exposure guidelines** See occupational exposure limits listed below.

Chemical name	ACGIH TLV	OSHA PEL	NIOSH IDLH
N-Butane 106-97-8	STEL: 1000 ppm	(vacated) TWA: 800 ppm (vacated) TWA: 1900 mg/m <sup>3</sup>	TWA: 800 ppm TWA: 1900 mg/m <sup>3</sup>
2-Butoxyethanol 111-76-2	TWA: 20 ppm	TWA: 50 ppm TWA: 240 mg/m³ (vacated) TWA: 25 ppm (vacated) TWA: 120 mg/m³ (vacated) S*	IDLH: 700 ppm TWA: 5 ppm TWA: 24 mg/m <sup>3</sup>
Propane 74-98-6	TWA: 1000 ppm	TWA: 1000 ppm TWA: 1800 mg/m³ (vacated) TWA: 1000 ppm (vacated) TWA: 1800 mg/m³	IDLH: 2100 ppm TWA: 1000 ppm TWA: 1800 mg/m <sup>3</sup>

#### Appropriate engineering controls

**Engineering controls** 

Use with adequate general or local exhaust ventilation.

### Individual protection measures, such as personal protective equipment

Eye/face Protection

Conventional eyeglasses to guard against splashing.

Skin and Body Protection

Household type gloves.

Respiratory protection

Use in a well-ventilated area ONLY. None required if used in a well-ventilated area. Follow

label directions for correct use of the product ...

General hygiene considerations

Wash hands thoroughly after handling.

### 9. Physical and Chemical Properties

### Information on basic physical and chemical properties

**Physical State Appearance** 

Color

Aerosol White foam

Odor threshold

Odor

Lemon

Remarks • Method

No information available

Property

Flash Point

pH Melting point/freezing point Boiling point/boiling range

NA

inches. Temperatures above 120 F

may cause cans to burst.

**Evaporation Rate** Flammability (solid, gas)

Flammability Limits in Air

Upper flammability limits Lower Flammability Limit

Vapor pressure Vapor Density Relative Density Water solubility

Solubility in other solvents Partition coefficient **Autoignition Temperature** Decomposition temperature

Kinematic viscosity **Dynamic viscosity** 

**Explosive properties** Oxidizing properties

Other Information

Softening point Molecular weight VOC content (%)

Density **Bulk Density**  white

Values 10.66 to 11.66

212 °F/100 °C

Not Available. This is an aerosol product for which Flame Projection is 0

Faster than butyl acetate

Not available Not available Not available

1.005 +/- 0.005 concentrate

completely soluble

No information available No information available

No information available No information available

6.92%

No information available

8.37 Lb/gal

### 10. Stability and Reactivity

#### Reactivity

Not applicable no data available

Page 4/8

**Chemical stability** 

Stable.

Possibility of hazardous reactions

Temperatures above 130 °F may cause cans to burst with force.

hazardous polymerization

Hazardous polymerization does not occur.

**Conditions to Avoid** 

Temperatures above 122 °F (50 °C).

**Incompatible Materials** 

Avoid heat, open flame and contact with strong oxidizers.

Hazardous decomposition products

Thermal decomposition may yield gases like carbon monoxide and carbon dioxide.

### 11. Toxicological Information

#### Information on likely routes of exposure

**Product Information** 

This product has not been tested as whole. See below for information on ingredients.

inhalation

See data below.

**Eye Contact** 

no data available.

Skin contact

no data available.

INGESTION

This is an aerosol product, ingestion is unlikely to occur. MAY BE HARMFUL IF

SWALLOWED.

Chemical name	Oral LD50	dermal LD50	Inhalation LC50
Water 7732-18-5	> 90 mL/kg (Rat)		-
N-Butane 106-97-8	·	5 <b>4</b> 9	= 658 g/m³ (Rat) 4 h
Trisodium Phosphate Crystals 10101-89-0	= 7400 mg/kg (Rat)	SE)	
2-Butoxyethanol 111-76-2	= 470 mg/kg (Rat)	= 99 mg/kg (Rabbit)	= 450 ppm (Rat) 4 h
Propane 74-98-6	-	•	= 658 mg/L (Rat) 4 h

#### Information on toxicological effects

Symptoms

See information above.

### Delayed and immediate effects as well as chronic effects from short and long-term exposure

Skin corrosion/irritation

May cause skin irritation after contact with skin. 2-Butoxyethanol penetrates skin readily. Frequent or wide spread contact may results on skin absorption of potentially harmful

amounts.

sensitization

No information available.

Germ Cell Mutagenicity

No information available.

carcinogenicity

Not known chronic effects based on available data. None of the ingredients present in

excess of 0.1% are listed as carcinogenic by NTP, IARC or OSHA.

Reproductive Toxicity STOT - single exposure STOT - repeated exposure **Aspiration Hazard** 

No information available. No information available No information available. No information available.

Numerical measures of toxicity - Product Information

Unknown acute toxicity

4.17% of the mixture consists of ingredient(s) of unknown toxicity

The following values are calculated based on chapter 3.1 of the GHS document

ATEmix (oral)

17518 mg/kg

ATEmix (dermal)

44000 mg/kg

ATEmix (inhalation-gas)

27894 mg/l

ATEmix (inhalation-dust/mist)

60 mg/l

ATEmix (inhalation-vapor)

8595 mg/l

### 12. Ecological Information

#### ecotoxicity

11.05% of the mixture consists of components(s) of unknown hazards to the aquatic environment

Chemical name	Algae/aquatic plants	Fish	Toxicity to Microorganisms	Crustacea
2-Butoxyethanol 111-76-2		1490: 96 h Lepomis macrochirus mg/L LC50 static 2950: 96 h Lepomis macrochirus mg/L LC50		1000: 48 h Daphnia magna mg/L EC50 1698 - 1940: 2- h Daphnia magna mg/L EC50

### Persistence and degradability

No information available.

#### Bioaccumulation

See information below.

Chemical name	Partition coefficient	
N-Butane 106-97-8	2.89	
2-Butoxyethanol 111-76-2	0.81	
Propane 74-98-6	2.3	

### Other adverse effects

No information available

### 13. Disposal Considerations

### Waste treatment methods

Disposal of wastes

Do not puncture or incinerate container. If empty: Place in trash or offer for recycling if available. If partly filled: Call your local solid waste agency for disposal instructions.

Contaminated packaging

Pressurized container: Do not pierce or burn, even after use.

### 14. Transport Information

DOT

Limited quantity (LQ)

UN/ID no

UN1950

**Proper Shipping Name** 

Foaming Disinfectant Cleaner

**Hazard Class** 

2.1

### 15. Regulatory information

International Inventories

**TSCA** 

All ingredients of this product are listed or are excluded from listing under the U.S. Toxic Subtances Control Act (TSCA) Chemical Substance Inventory.

DSL

All ingredients are listed or are excluded from listing on the DSL.

Legend:

TSCA - United States Toxic Substances Control Act Section 8(b) Inventory DSL/NDSL - Canadian Domestic Substances List/Non-Domestic Substances List

### US Federal Regulations

#### **SARA 313**

This product contains the following toxic chemicals subject to the reporting requirements of Section 313 of the Emergency Planning and Community Right-to-Know Act of 1986 and 40 CFR 372. This information must be included in all SDSs that are copied and distributed for this material.

Chemical name	CAS No	weight-%	SARA 313 - Threshold Values %
2-Butoxyethanol - 111-76-2	111-76-2	1-5	1.0

SARA 311/312 Hazard Categories

Acute Health Hazard	ves
Chronic Health Hazard	No
Fire Hazard	No
Sudden release of pressure hazard	No
Reactive Hazard	No

#### CWA (Clean Water Act)

This product contains the following substances which are regulated pollutants pursuant to the Clean Water Act (40 CFR 122.21 and 40 CFR 122.42)

#### **CERCLA**

This material, as supplied, contains one or more substances regulated as a hazardous substance under the Comprehensive Environmental Response Compensation and Liability Act (CERCLA) (40 CFR 302)

Chemical name	Hazardous Substances RQs	CERCLA/SARA RQ	Reportable Quantity (RQ)
Trisodium Phosphate Crystals 10101-89-0	5000 lb		RQ 5000 lb final RQ RQ 2270 kg final RQ

### US State Regulations

#### California Proposition 65

This product does not contain any Proposition 65 chemicals

#### U.S. State Right-to-Know Regulations

Chemical name	New Jersey	Massachusetts	Pennsylvania
Water 7732-18-5			x
N-Butane 106-97-8	Х	X	Х
Trisodium Phosphate Crystals 10101-89-0		Х	Х
2-Butoxyethanol 111-76-2	Х	Х	Х
Propane 74-98-6	Х	X	Х

#### U.S. EPA Label information

EPA Pesticide registration number 498-62

**EPA Statement** 

This chemical is a pesticide product registered by the Environmental Protection Agency and is subject to certain labeling requirements under federal pesticide law. These requirements differ from the classification criteria and hazard information required for safety data sheets, and for workplace labels of non-pesticide chemicals. Following is the hazard information as required on the pesticide label: CAUTION: Do not spray in eyes. In case of eye contact, flush thoroughly with water. If irritation persists, get medical attention. Avoid spraying on food.

40	Other	·	
1h	UTDEF	Intorm	nonter
	O LI I CI		Ialivii

NFPA

HMIS

Health Hazards 1

Flammability 1

Instability 1

Physical and chemical

properties Not

applicable

Health Hazards 1

Flammability 2

Physical Hazards 1

Personal Protection B -

Eyes and hands protection

Prepared by Issue date

Regulatory Department

24-Jun-2015

Revision note

This SDS supersedes a previous SDS dated May 19, 2014.

**Disclaimer** 

The information provided in this Material Safety Data Sheet is correct to the best of our knowledge, information and belief at the date of its publication. The information given is designed only as a guidance for safe handling, use, processing, storage, transportation, disposal and release and is not to be considered a warranty or quality specification. The information relates only to the specific material designated and may not be valid for such material used in combination with any other materials or in any process, unless specified in the text.

**End of Safety Data Sheet**